23	APPROVED FOR RELE	EASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2011(1 ASE: Thursday, September 26, 200 Brisci Rubhase 300 Biscov2065710008-2" biology - Microor Brite Brisci Rubhase 300 Biscov2065710008-2" Animols .
	Abs Jour	: Ref Zhur - Biol., No 12, 1958, 52829
	Author	: Zvorev, P.I.
	Inst	: Dagestan Agricultural Institute. : Effect of Asbestos Sterilizing Falters on the Activity : Effect of Asbestos Foltered Through Them.
	Title	
	Orig Pub	: Tr. Dagestansk. skl. in-ta, 1956, 8, 144-140.
	Abstract	through a sthe beginning of the experiment of the filtra-
		through a shall as descent of the experiment and every in ned before the beginning of the experiment and every in ninutes thereafter. In the first portions of the filtra- ninutes thereafter. In the first portions of the 3rd-5th te the titer fell 2 to 3 times and only on the 3rd-5th te the titer fell 2 to 3 times and only on the 3rd-5th test was the initial titer obtained. Bacteriophage of S. test was the initial titer obtained. Bacteriophage of S. abortus equi was filtered through a similar filter and its
•		abortus equi was filtereu antes
	Card 1/	- 42 -
1		

1.11











"/ Al	PPROVED	RELEASE	Thursday, Septem	nber 26, 2002 ber 26, 2002	CIA-RDP86-00513 CIA-RDP86-00513R					
			diaz,ininiz(1.1#2	·	consumption	of	industrial	plants,	Prome	energ.
						÷.,			(M	IRA 18:10)
		•								
					en han an a					
								4		
								4 1 1		
										e Baleta
	r ta r					-		f a f		
				1997 - 1997 - 1997						
. ÷.										
	en e	ж. 2011 - С.								
e Letter en el								a test d		
				i statu		14			n di tan sing. La tan	
					i strati se a					
·					and a start			A		
				and the second						
201	e e e Al a S									
	à		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ENNIS CHECKIER						

1. L

 TITLE: Underground Fertilization (Podzemnoye udobreniye) PERIODICAL: Znaniye - sila, 1956, Nr 6, p 44 (USSR) ABSTRACT: The co-workers of the Kishinevskiy sel'skokhozyaystvennyy in- ing for several years the possibilities of underground irri- gation, heating and fertilization of sugar-beets, vineyards and gardens by means of underground pipes. 1. Irrigation systemsApplications 2. AgricultureUSSR Card 1/1 	"APPROVED FOR REL APPROVED FOR RELE	EASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 ASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" Zverev, S.
1. Irrigation systemsApplications 2. AgricultureUSSR	PERIODICAL:	Znaniye - sila, 1958, Nr 6, p 44 (USSR) The co-workers of the Kishinevskiy sel'skokhozyaystvennyy in- stitut (Kishinev Agricultural Institute) have been investigat- ing for several years the possibilities of underground irri- gation, heating and fertilization of sugar-beets, vineyards
		1. Irrigation systems - Apple 14
	Card 1/1	

"APPROVED FOR RI APPROVED FOR RI	LEASE: Thursda	lay, September 2 ay, September 26	6, 2002 , 2002		86-00513F 6-00513R						
	Mechaniz Krasnoda	ed loading r Territer larskava b	and u y. Mul	inlead: Celey	ing at	grain 21 n	proc	urement	8 tatio	ns in	
	1.Arasno	larakavo L		-			19 A. S.		.22		•
		(Irasneda)	- 40rr	1 tory_	-Orain	-hand]	ing a	achiner	r)		
		1		•							
					• • • •				:		
				:							
		e este a este a este a constructione									
		-									
		e Geografie Geografie				€					
						an Geografi					19 19 - 19
	,				· · · ·						: 11 : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :

144						-	······································		أمنأه والسيا	• _ ·	•	, i - 1	1
	"APPROVED APPRO 2/1711	FOR RELEASE: Thurs	day, Sep day, Sept	tember 26, 2002 ember 26, 2002	CIA-RDP CIA-RDP8	86-00513R0 86-00513R00	02065710)2065710(008-2 008-2"					
		Second yout	h for	gears. Zn (Geari	an.sila ng)	34 no.:	2:26	7' ' 59.	(MIRA	12:3)		•
					- -								
								i El constante Al constante			. :		
			·.				. !						
												· · · · ·	
							·						
								H					
		and and an and a state of the second s											
												4월 1999년 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 19	
· .			- 	a da la cara da la cara Cara da la cara da la c									
	• • • • • • • • • •			n de la composition no se composition de la composition no se composition de la composition de la composition de la c		en en la							



	APPROVED FOR RI	LEASE: Thur	sday, Septembe	er 26, 2002 r 26, 2002)P86-00513F P86-00513R(
	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		and the second se					di k		1	$A_{i} = A_{i}^{-1}$		
100 C		Suggest	ions made modar Ter				· · ·				1	i .	
			nodar Ter	by eff	iciant	Wonker				1.1			
		oi Aras	nodar Ter	ritory	14.1.	AOL YOL	= 01 g	rain p	roour	Amene	1	-	
					nuc =	elev.pr	02.22	10.2.2	5-26	anows T	D TDTI	5	
		1.Kraan	od on -l-						1.160	- DO,		t .	
		12-1434	dar terri	kontore	1 2000	tranna		:1	· ·.	(HLRA	0.61		
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		VAL8830	dar terri	tory		APOLTO.		1					
				Tora	auar1	os~−Equ	ipmont	and a		1	4.1	:	
			·						white	₩}	1		
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1											1	to provide a series de la series	
			÷					÷.		1			
					,		1.1	1			i.		
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1								11 C			:		ί.
1.1.1					:		:.	1					
				1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -									
								4					
							- 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14	10-11 14	4.5.		i.		
4								11			1		j.
					1			11. A					
1. S. 1. S. 1.										1.1			'n,
1. A.								81					
				· · · ·				<u>.</u>	1	- e			
				1	1.1.1				4. 4				
	. •							8	-		4	i e di	
					1.1.1.1			4					
1. Sec. 1. Sec													÷
										-			
											-		ī.
					1			ale de la composition De					
							1.1			1	1.1	•	÷
			· ·					4			÷. '		÷,
								1		1. A.	· · · · ·		
	•				1.11			di la			i.		
		-	· .				1.1				1	1 1	
									4.4		1		
		: NF 2 **	វាមេ ហា សាលាល										

APPROVEDTOR SELECT Thursday, September 26, 2002 CLA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2* Descendants of famous flower pots. Znan.slla 34 mo.l:30 (HERA 12:2) (Reinforced concrete)	3 (型					and the first has been been been been been been been bee		
Descendants of famous flower pots. Znan.sila 34 no.1130 (Reinforced concrete) (MIRA 12:2)	"APPROVED FOR APPROVED FOR	RELEASE: Thursday, Septemb	ber 26, 2002 CIA-RI per 26, 2002 CIA-RD					
(Reinforced concrete) (MIRA 12:2)		Descendants of Ja 150	famous flower	Dote.	Znan olio	0 1		*
(Prirea 12:2)		JJ.				J4 no.1	:30	1.00
			(Reinfor	ced conc	rete)	(PIRA	12:2)	
				1	1.1			
				5 S. 19		1 A. A.		
				·	1.			
	and the second second		and the second					
				-				
				1				
			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					
								•
			and the second second		1			
			and the second second	- ¹	- N. 1997			
				÷				
			a de la companya de l					
		en e					and the first of the	
						11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11		
	and a start of the			1				

APPROVED	FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2	
	Storages with slanting floors. Muk elev. prom. 22 no. 3:22 Mr 156.	
	1.Krasnodarskaya kontora Zagotzerno. (MLRA 9:7) (Granaries) (Floors)	
an a		
: 		









UTHOR:	Zverev, S.		SOV/4-59-1-18/42
CITLE:	The Descendants	of a Noted Barre	l (Potomki znamenitoy bochki
PERIODICAL:	Znaniye - sila,	1959, Nr 1, p 30	(USSR)
ABSTRACT:	material. To me the Conference of in the Leningrad tektury SSSR (Le	any specialists i of Architects and lskiy filial Akad aningrad Branch o	oday's principal building t was a surprise, when at Engineers which took place emii Stroitel'stva i Arkhi- of the USSR Academy of Build- ted that reinforced con-

ŝ

Card 1/1

		FOR R	ELEASE:	Thur Thurs	sday, S dav, S	Septem eptemb	ber 26 er 26.	5, 200 2003)2 2 (206571 065710			-			; ; } . `		-
	APP	ev Lucens	64 <u>-</u> 1	- nui o	aay, o	eptemb						00010	1002	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,								
		New 22	type	of 4.	lab	orat	ory	at	the	e el	eva	tor.	Hu	ce	107.	pro n .	20	по.	8:			
			(Qr	ain	ele	vato	rs)									(nle	A 7:	:9)			· · ·	• • •
												•									•	
e in the system a											:									. *		
							- 							. :								-
	, ¹ .,											•										
							•			•	: 			:			•					
											÷							••				
			+1 t										·					· · ·				•
								4 114		-	•											•
																		•				
								:			- 	-		-								
		•			. · .																	
									•		1.5	e Ng e						'				

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 ZVEREV, S.A., 1nzh.; YAROSHENKO, D.U., Inzh. Study of the functioning of keramzit-reinfurced concrete roof beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 5 '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 5 '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams and girders) (Lightweight concrete) Beams and girders) (Lightweight concrete) "APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

14131

IVANOV-DYATLOV, Ivan Gavrilovich, doktor tekhn. nauk, prof.; ACEYEV, Dmitriy Nikolayevich; ZVEREV, Sergey Aleksandrovich; KONOVALOV, Stepan Vasil'yevich; KURASOVA, Galina Fahteleynonovna; POCHTOVIK, Gennadiy Yakovlevich; RADKEVICH, Boris Leonardovich; SHCHEKANENKO, Rostislav Arkad'yevich; GORLOVA, N.B., red.; BODANOVA, A.P., tekhn. red.

> [Using claydite concrete in road and bridge construction] Primenenie keramzitobetona v dorozhno-mostovom stroitel'stve. [By] I.G.Ivanov-Diatlov i dr. Moskva, Avtotransizdat, 1963. 271 p. (MIRA 16:12)

(Lightweight concrete) (Bridges, Concrete) (Pavements, Concrete)









	: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"
	15-57-5-6815D
Translation	from: Referativnyy zhurnal, Geologiya, 1957, Nr 5, p 157 (USSR)
AUTHOR :	Zverev, S. M.
TI TLE :	Improvement of Apparatus and Methods Used in Marine Seismic Explorations (Usovershenstvovaniye apparatury i metodiki morskoy seysmicheskoy razvedki)
ABSTRACT:	Bibliographic entry on the author's dissertation for the degree of Candidate of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences, presented to (no institution given), Moscow, 1954.
ASSOCIATION:	(no institution given)
Card 1/1	

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED TORRELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 ACIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

ZVEREV, S. M.

"Crustal Structure Researches in the Transition Region from the Asiatic Continent to the Pacific." (Sub-title- "The Pacific Geologo-Geophysical Expedition.")

USSR Academy of Sciences, 1957; XII Seismology, No. 1. 31 pp (Russian) Special Committee for the International Geophysical Year, "APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 GAL PERIN, Jerra Gall, Gallard, September 26, 2002 CIA RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 fiziko-matematicheskikh nauk, otv. red.; SILKIN, B.I., red., izd-va; RYLINA, Yu.V., tekhn. red.

> [Studies on the structure of the Earth's crust in the transition region from the Asiatic continent to the Pacific; work of the Pacific geological and geophysical expedition of the Academy of Sciences of the U.S.S.R.] Issledowanie zemnoi kory v oblasti perekhoda ot Aziatskogo kontinenta k Tikhomu okeamu; raboty Tikhookeanskoi kompleksnoi geologo-geofizicheskoi ekspeditsii AN SSSR v 1957 g. Moskva, Izd-vo Akad. nauk SSSN. No. 1.[Twelfth section of the International Geophysical Year program(seismology)] XII razdel programmy MGG (seismologila) 1958. 25 p. (MIRA 11:10) (International Geophysical Year, 1957-1958) (Seismology--Observations)

(Soviet Far East-Geology)

. :

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 807/2818 1 PHASE I BOOK EXPLOITATION Vsesoyuznyy nauchno-issledovatel'skiy institut geofizicheskikh metodov 14(5) Razvedochnaya i promyslovaya geofizika, vyp. 21. (Exploration and Industrial Geophysics, No. 21) Moscow, Gostoptekhizdat, 1958. 112 p. (Series: Obmen proizvodstvennym opytom) Errata slip inserted. 4,500 copies printed. Ed.: A. I. Bogdanov; Exec. Ed.: N. P. Dobrynina; Tech. Ed.: I. G. Fedotova. PURPOSE: This booklet is intended for geophysical engineering and technical personnel in the petroleum industry. COVERAGE: Individual articles of this collection discuss improvements in methods of interpreting seismic and gravimetric data, testing of seismic receivers, and the refinement of seismic station suplifiers. A nomogram

is described for the rapid computation of magnetic properties of rock samples, and a summary is provided of experience in marking oil contacts.

Card 1/4

:**4**

	Thursday, September 26, 200 hursday, September 26, 2002	2 CIA-RDP86-00513	1002065710008-2 1007/28			
Exploration and	Industrial (Cont	•)				
Improved metholes are	hods and equipmen e also discussed.	t of radioact	ive methods accompany in	of surveyin dividual ar	ticles.	
TABLE OF CONTEN						•
West Siberian P					the 3	
	B. Peculiarities of Refracted Way birskoye Priural				ped 8	~~
Zverev, S. M.	Seismic Explorat:	ion Surveys of	1 West Siber	ian Rivers	16	
Andreyev, V. A. Curves of Refre	Approximative	Methods of In	torproting T	ime-Distanc	23	· · ·
Voinov, V. A. Isoverticals	Nomogram for the	Transformatio	on From Ison	ormals to	31	
Card 2/4						

. 4

il al 1 Mil Citra-

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"	-	
Exploration and Industrial (Cont.) SOV/2818		
Urupov, A. K. Corrections for the Effect of Ray Refraction in Determining Velocities by Time-Distance Curves of Refracted Waves		34
Shlykov, M. O., and V. V. Bogdanov. Improving the Characteristics of an Amplifier of Sciencic Station SS-26-51D	·,	41
Ivanov, M. P. Using a Cathode Oscillograph to Check Seismic Station Receivers		43
Yezhov, Yu. Ye. Filling a Cistern With the Aid of a Tractor		49
Khomenyuk, Yu. V. Processing AV Oscillograms of Vertical Electrical Soundings by the Three Readings Kethod		51
Nikonenko, L. M. Device for Standardizing Electrical Exploration Equipment		54
Kotlyarevskiy, B, V. Utilizing Vertical Gravity Gradients for Geological Interpretations		56
Card 3/4	:	
	•	
		÷

.

.

l e

.

		1 L - I M
"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2		
SVV/2018		
Avchyan, G. M. Nomograms for Computing H and Ir in Measuring Magnetic Properties of Rock Samples With the M-2 Magnetometer		
a set one make the set of the set	6	8
Faytel'son, A. Sh. Example of Comparing Results of Geophysical Investigations in the Northern Priural'ye		
Blankov, Ye. B. A. M. mart	76	5
Blankov, Ye. B., A. M. Blymmentsev, and T. N. Blankova. Comparative Efficiency of Various Radioactive Methods of Determining the Position of the Water-Oil Contact in Cased Wells		
TH Cased Hells	82	2
Blankov, Ye. B., and T. N. Blankova. Applying the Method of In- duced Activity in Oil Wells		
Corskiy, Ya. Ya. Luminescence Counters and Special Features in Their Application to Radiometric Equipment	91	
AVAILABLE: Library of Congress	101	
Card 4/4	W/fal	
	-7-59	
a, a ter an statios and a subar and a subar static a station newspectration and a subar subar subar subar suba		

111:21-114

PHASE I BOOK EXPLOITATION

1031

- Prikladnaya geofizika; sbornik statey, vyp. 19 (Applied Geophysics; Collection of Articles, Nr. 19) Moscow, Gostoptekhizdat, 1958. 253 p. 3,000 copies printed.
- Sponsoring Agency: Vsesoyuznyy nauchno-issledovatel'skiy institut geofizicheskikh metodov razvedki
- Ed. Bogdanov, A.I.; Executive Ed.: Dobrynina, N.P.; Tech. Ed.: Polosina, A.S.
- PURPOSE: This collection of articles is intended for professional geophysicists engaged in scientific research or working in industrial enterprises.
- COVERAGE: The articles are devoted to a discussion of methods of interpreting various types of electrical logs, methods of determining the porosity, permeability, and specific surface characteristics

Card 1/4

The second se	
"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"	
Applied Geophysics (Cont.) 1031	
of water bearing rocks, and methods of determining the physi properties of sediments and the characteristics of various p sical parameters. A description of piezoelectric pressure r corders used in seismic exploration is also given. The arti- are accompanied by graphs, tables, and bibliographic reference	hy- e-
TABLE OF CONTENTS:	
Rudakovskiy, G.I., Zverev, S.M. Piezo-crystalline Pressure Reco in [Off-Shore] Seismic Exploration	orders
A1'pin, L.M. Transformation of Electro-logging Curves	23
Zavadskaya, T.N. Notes on the Transformation of Electro-logging	
	47
Berdichevskiy, M.N., Zagarmistr, A.M. Problems in Interpreting Multi-Stage Electrical Logs with Dipole Installations Card 2/4	57

أري

. (* P

1 61 21 - 0 33

			A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PRO				
		"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"					
	• •	Applied Geophysics (Cont.) 1031					
	•	Faradzhev, A.S. Investigating the Effects of Non-horizontal Pla Boundaries on Electro-logs					
		boundaries on Dieccio-loga	109				
		Shapiro, D.A. Discussion of Theoretical Problems on Diffusion-					
		adsorption Potentials (Diaphragms) in Boreholes	129				
		Morozov, G.S. Methods of Determining Porosity, Permeability and Specific Resistivity per Unit Area of Water Conducting Surfaces from Electro-log Data					
		Lion Dicectio-tog Data	170				
		Keyvsar, Z.I. Relationship Between Relative Resistivity, Porosit	y , 1				
		Permeability and Specific Surface	186				
		Avchyan, G.M. Determining Magnetic Susceptibility with Dolginov' Astatic Magnetometer	s 195				
	•		275				
		Kalinina, R.V. The Correlation Between the Velocity of Propaga- tion of Elastic Waves and the Relative Elastic Constants of Rocks	216				
		Card 3/4					
	3. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1 .						
গ, দল স			+				
Applied Geophys	ics (Cont	t.)	1031				
--	---	----------	---------------------------------------	---------------------	----------------------	----------------------	----------
Filippov, Ye.M. Radiation in Ro Densities							a 230
Veselov, K.Ye. Lozinskaya, A.I ploration for O	. Review	w of P.I	lishev , Lukav	a,L.V., vchenko'	Kudymov, s "Gravi	B.Ya., metric Ex-	- 245
AVAILABLE: Lib							
	-	Ţ					
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	an de la companya Na companya Na companya						
Card 4/4				MM/s	1		
				1-22	2-59		

11.8.8

		"Deep Seis	mic Sound:	ing in th	e Zone of		DENKOVSKIY, EEtween th		
		oonornem	and the	aciiic U	cean."			3 ASLATIC	ti. Nationalista Linearista
	Avail	able in Li	i at CSAGI brary	Meeting,	30 Jul -	9 Aug 58,	LOSCOW		
• • •				ti da ana Tinana					
1 									
en an Anne				an a					
			· · · · ·						



"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" SOV/49-59-4-7/20 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002

AUTHOR: Zverev, S. M.

The Application of Sound Recordings for Determination of Distances in Seismic Soundings in the Sea (Ispol'zovaniye TITLE: zapisey zvuka dlya opredeleniya rasstoyaniy pri rabotakh po glubinnomu seysmicheskomu zondirovaniyu na more)

PERIODICAL: Izvestiya Akademii nauk SSSR, Seriya geofizicheskaya, 1959, Nr 4, pp 560-569 and 2 plates (USSR)

Two methods of exact determination of distance from the recordings of sound waves are described. One of the methods ABSTRACT: is based on the first recording of the sound wave and on its velocity in water in relation to the depth and profile of the sea-bed. The accuracy obtained in using this method was 0,4%. The second method is based on the recordings of the first group of sound waves. The accuracy in this case was 0.7%. The results of experiments are illustrated in Figs 1 to 10 and in the table on p 568. Figs 1 and 2 show photographs of the seismograms. Fig 1a illustrates the succession of entrance waves at different impulses of sound at various points (shown in 15) along a profile. Fig 2 illustrates successive seismograms obtained when the distance from the points of detonation was gradually increased. The first entering impulses are The data obtained from the seismograms Figs 1 and 2 framed.

Card 1/3

> ante a file a con o le vez cint en este acte de la la la constante en el constante en el constante en el const Energia de la constante en el constante el const

SOV/49-59-4-7/20

The Application of Sound Recordings for Determination of Distances in Seismic Soundings in the Sea

are tabulated in the table on p 568, where Column 1 gives the seismogram number, Column 2 - time of first entrance, Column 3 - time of group entrance, Column 4 - approximate distance for V = 1470, Column 5 - velocity of first entry as in Fig 6, Column 6 - distance calculated from first entry, distance calculated from group recording. Fig 3 represents the sound velocity in relation to the depth of the Pacific near the Kuril Islands. Fig 4 shows the graph of sound velocity V in relation to the various distances found from the impulse of entry (1 - layers of uniform gradient, 2 - lowest layer); Fig 5 - trajectories of sound rays according to their entry: 1 - first arrived, 2 - second, 3 - third, 4 - touching the sea-bed. Fig 6 represents the velocities corresponding. to the first entrance of sound waves along the profile 5.8 km deep. Fig 8 gives the time difference of entry of the separate impulses; fig 9 - amplitude of the first entries from the

Card 2/3

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday. September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 BOV/49-59-4-7/20 SOV/49-59-4-7/20 The Application of Sound Recordings for Determination of Distances in Seismogram in Fig 2 and the projectories of the corresponding rise. Fig 10 shows the relationship of the velocity V and rise. Fig 10 shows the source of the rays x to the depth H. the distance from the Source of the rays x to the depth H. Sociences USSR, Institut fiziki Zemli (Academy of Sciences USSR, Institute of Physics of the Earth) SUBMITTED: August 18, 1958.

	$\frac{\text{CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2}}{\text{CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2}} = 1000000000000000000000000000000000000$
	CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"_0/012/00
	-> /61/000/*
	\$/169/ 005
	0/028/J202
	S/169/05 D228/D305 T. Zverev, M.
	rin: XrakBill
	Veyteman, P. S., Gal'perin, Ye. I., Zverev, M. Veyteman, P. S., Gal'perin, and Krakshina, R. M. Veyteman, R. S., Gal'perin, and Krakshina, R. M. M. Kosminskaya, I. P., and Krakshina, the structure Asiatic Continent to
	D Soi T. F.
	toman, finakaya, the clustinent
1.1	Veyteme voeninstruction of the Contraction
1	- Melau
	AUTHOR: AUTHOR: AUTHOR: D228/D209 D228/D209 Te. I., <u>Zverev</u> , M. and Krakshina, H. M. Some data on the structure of the crust in the Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Asiatic Continent to Asiatic Continent to Asiatic Continent to transitional zone from the transitional coean transitic Ocean transitic Coean transitic Coean
	AUTHON data on some IIon
	some utional 200n no. 16. nrikt.
	+manBitisic Ocean sights, sintery in
	AUTHOR: Weytsman, P. S., Gal'per, and Market in the Veytsman, P. S., Gal'per, and Market in the S. M., Kosminskaya, I. P., and Market in the S. M., Kosminskaya, I. P., and Market in the of the crust in the Some data on the structure of the Continent to Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Some data on the structure of the Some data of the structure of the str
· · · ·	TITLE: the Pacillo the Pacillo Geol. result Gosgeol
1.1	THE ALL AND
	AUTHOR: S. M., a some data on the structure of the Aslauding from the Pacific Ocean the Pacific Ocean the Pacific Ocean the Pacific Ocean from the Pacific Ocean from the Aslauding for th
	Rei hatraci reoliz: (2) + on the Ho
	Asiation Asiation
	PERIODICAL: 5, abstrail geoliging (arried out on Asiatic geokhimii 1960, 37-42) Ethizdat, was carried out on Asiatic
	Find the state of
	TEXT: Complex geophysical researtional ze of methodry. It TEXT: Complex for the crust in the transitional ze of methodry. It structure of the Pacific Ocean. Europying, and gravimetry. It Continent to the Pacific Ocean. Surveying, and districts. Seismic surveying, were also made in coastal districts expose seismic investigations were also made of preliminary data to expose logic investigations the processing of preliminary data
	reophy the trampe compt and Bi tricts mase
	amplex 6 wet in any ting, by disting expose
	the cruspic Ocean Burvey coastand data
	TEXI: and of the Pacili magnetic made in similary
	structule to the aeromae 180 man prelimit
	But tinent ving, were ating of t
	Convit Burvey stions "procession
	elismi mestigation the pr
	Joric Inville Irom
	WAS LO
	TEXT: Complex geophysical reconsitioned of meaning of the crust in the transitioned and gravimetry. It structure of the Pacific Ocean. Europying, and gravimetry of the Pacific Ocean. Surveying, and districts. Continent to the Pacific Ocean also made in coastal districts of expose seismic investigations were also made for preliminary data to expose logic investigations the processing of preliminary data to expose was possible from the processing of preliminary data 1/2
	cord 1/2
•	

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

Some data on...

S/169/61/000/012/001/089 D228/D305

3 main types of crustal structure: continental, oceanic, and intermediate. A schematic zoning of the study region was made from the crustal types, and transitional areas from one type to another were distinguished. The transitional region from a continental- to an oceanic-type of crust in the vicinity of the Kuriles Depression, where both the thinning-out of the suprabasaltic stratum and the rise of the surface of the basalt layer and the Mohorovicic surface are observed, is especially noted. Abstracter's note: Complete translation.

Card 2/2





> s/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

AUTHORS: Veytsman, P.S.; Gal'perin, Ye.I.; Zverev, S.M.; Kosminskaya, I. P.; Krakshina, R.M.; Mikhota, G.G. and Tulina, Yu.V.

TITLE:

Some results of studying the Earth's crust in the area of the Kuril Island are and the adjoining areas of the Pacific Ocean based on deep seismic sounding data

PERIODICAL:

Izvestiya Akademii Nauk, SSSR. Seriya geologicheskaya, no.1, 1961, 81 - 86

TEXT: In 1957-58, Soviet geologists surveyed by deep seismic sounding the geology of the region between the Asiatic continent and the Pacific, the area of the Kuril Island arc and surrounding parts of the Pacific. These latter regions are particularly interesting, because in a rather narrow (300 - 400 km) zone the Earth's crust here shows great variations which can be classified in three main groups: 1) continental type crust, consisting of an upper sedimentary and two lower: a granite and a basalt layer. This zone is 20-30 km thick, the average velocity of longitudinal waves in this zone is not more than 6 km/sec. 2) The oceanic part of the crust consists of a thin sedimentary less than 1 km thick and

Card 1/4

> S/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

Some results of studying the Earth's crust ...

0.

a 5 - 10 km thick basalt layer. The wave velocity in this zone (outside the sedimentary layer) is about 7 km/sec. 3) The intermediate zone has an intermediate character both as regards thickness and structure of its layers (in general the sedimentary-basalt structure prevails). The classification into these three groups was based on the time-distance curves of primary waves and the ratio of average speed v to depth h. The geological map of the surveyed area shows that the intricate alternation of these three types of crust-structure cannot be observed in the direction from the island to the ocean only but also along the entire area, from the Hokkaido Island to the Peninsula of Kamchatka, The most intricate cruststructure is found in the area between the island aro and the Kurile-Kanchatka deep trench. According to the crust-structure this area can also be divided into three parts: a) its northern part shows a continental, b) its southern part partly a continental, partly an intermediate character, while c) the central part also consists of two structures: one of an intermediate and one of an oceanic character and seems to be the continuation of the deep-water area of the Okhot Sea. In order to establish the changes in propagation velocity in the transition zone of one typical area of the crust into another, the average \overline{V} -values have been determined at a height of 7 km from the bottom. The comparison of the velocity curves with the relief of the bottom revealed a strict regularity in the relations: the oceanic

Card 2/4

Some results of studying the Earth's crust ...

\$/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

plateau corresponds to the highest average values of V, which drop sharply in the direction from the oceanic plateau to the tabular zone, in northern and southern direction as well, in the area of the eastern slope of the deep trench. The lower values of \overline{V} in the tabular zone are connected with thick sedimentary layers, (near Kamchatka). The areas close to the central and the southern part of the arc display high V values and the high \overline{V} -values for the oceanic plateau show a stable character (about 7 km/sec). Between the island are and the deep trench however, there are also extensive low-water areas. When comparing the bathymetric data referring to this area and the structure of the crust it can be established that the low-water areas of the Pacific at the northern and southern regions of the arc correspond to the continental type of the crust, whereas the deep-water areas of the central part of the island arc correspond to the intermediate type of the Barth's crust. The same regularity is also observed for the western coast of the island are. Gravimetric data show that in regions of the continental type crust structure the anomalies of the gravity force display low values as compared with those registered for the ocean, while in the zones of intermediate crust structure the anomalies also have medium values between oceanic and continental anomalies. The boundaries between the zones of various Δ g values correspond roughly to the boundaries betwene the zones of various crust-

Card 3/4

Some results of studying the Earth's crust

S/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

structures. The most intense volcanic activity for the past 200 years was recorded ed for the central part of the arc, with an intermediate crust-structure, while the highest seismic activity was observed in areas with a continental type structure of the core. In the Kuril arc remarkable and intensive recent movements have been observed, according to which the area can again be divided into three part: in the northern and southern parts a remarkable up-lift is established, whereas the central part - bordered by the Bussol' and Kruzenshtern straits has subsided. There are 4 figures and 9 Soviet-bloc references.

ASSOCIATION: Institut fiziki Zemli AN SSSR, Moskva (Institute of Geophysics, AN USSR, Moscow)

Card 4/4

31 12 311

1018/38/

- [APPR	iov ed '	FOR R OR RE	LEASE	?-1hu	rsday, cday, s	Septer epten	ber 26	6, 200 , 2003			-00513F 00513R									 } .	
										• -• • • • • •	,		· • · • • • • • • • •		*	[=[-+		********	••••••• •b••				
		2	1¥	1 6 11	< r	i.e.								•					· ·		* 7		
		W. II.	of the the	Bard (I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	(Sect			SIG			1955	FIL		1,1	380	ar ll	19 19 2					
		Ivan	Fort Pact	In One		5 6 9 7 8	→ 8 5					×869	tion of		tion a	e Luga		F.			1111		
		900 15 1		5	200	27:1			1				dg F H			E ×				<u>a</u>	td for		
			insti-	noscov Sectio	and a state				i Fil				No H		tivis	F	Ē	1	On the calculati (Section VII.3.6) M., Institute of bilities of its w		Papers entaitled for the Louis		
		2 S S			(J						tute e					a tra	5 II	2 Line	Linulat		2 2 2		
		Deeano the X	1 07 cm		Sene n	Ocean	Ocenno	TOTOL I	Icn V.J	c nobi	(11 L)	Schuld a			Ling-Y			190			6 • 13 •		
			and in			alogr Pert		8	1000 C					cempol. cter o	13 K'E	Lin Lin							
		"The			of to	8 8 9	tion .						The state		- 91 ra	R	noles duec	Dia Dia			8		
		of the Kuril isle are" (Section VII.C.1)	bach formation in tichl meas" (Section VII.c.) MOLENTARI, O. B., Institute of Oreanology - "Qualitative-quantitative distribution of the lithered forma and florm in the northwestern part	9.61 6-7	Instit thyolo	lenie a Paci	din ng	8	a of f	10 1:1	ertoni	l ja	DATIONAN, S., F., and GULIFERULAL, G. GARAGLEL, S., GREEN, S., M., Berl O. Nu. Schuld - "Structure of the earch crust in the transition sume from the earchestern part of the Facilite to the Asiatic continent" (Section WILC.2)			200		Pacific Deens" (Gentian Tite) "Were very superior with a winter of the DEGREEN, D.Y., Lattude of Geology - Distribution of spores and point of targetriat super of Geology - Distribution of spores and	Maters - To the exhcutation of rais of radiactivity speaking in depths - Geether VII.3.5) MULTUL YN. institute of zology - The method of spicule shalpsis and possibilities of fits us in balance method of spicule shalpsis		a fara da	ľ	
		ectic	bire-q		ute of Cleal	Activi Sie Oc	interest	the AL	and and all	-1 III (122	natity			of the	a shis	ei	anol ul		
			eurea unatit estern	in of	Harris			an bro	data i Dected	(000)" (1000)			tatie	al al	N IS	of th	atora"	f spore		N.L.			
		£	at ive part	r of				14.	avolve vith	(Sect		sedia fic	in a la l	of C		(Section	8	in and	ing tu	Stat			
					8		ΞĘ.		<u>с</u> .	8		5 S	<u>8</u> 8 -	4 -	i a	3							
	•								•					e di l	•								
						· · · · · ·	- 1941,042 -			- 14		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	 		17			-1*	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••				
Ì								<u> </u>							÷i-i-i							 .]	-

1 H

Zverev, S. M.

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

AUTHOR:

TITLE:

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain sections of the Pacific Ocean according to seismic reflected wave data

PERIODICAL:

Akademiya nauk SSSR, Izvestiya. Seriya Geologicheskaya, no. 2, 1961, 80 - 86

TEXT: The Institut fiziki Zemli (Institute of the Physics of the Earth) of the USSR AS conducted a study in 1957 - 1958 on deep seismic sounding in the earth's crust of the north-western section of the Pacific Ocean and adjoining Water areas. The main method of investigation was primarily based on observing seismic waves from the deep-lying interfaces of the earth's crust to the surface. Data were obtained on the structure of the upper thickness of oceanic sediments. Investigations were carried out simultaneously of the vertical reflections from the ccean bed' surface and interfaces in the sediments, using two majob methods: Reflections were registered by one channel in the exploding of high charges mounted on a moving ship. The experiments showed that the reflections were registered favorably at frequencies of 50 - 70 cycles (Fig. 1). A multi-channel floating

Card 1/ 11

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain ...

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

set-up was used during brief stops, of the vessel, similar to that used in marine seismic explorations of petroleum. It was found that the multi-channel set-up was more effective and sensitive than the single-channel apparatus. The multichannel set-up was used to register the roflections from the interfaces in sediments both in the region of the ocean floor as well as in the deep depression and various parts of the shelf. It is pointed out that the vertical reflection cuts obtained by observations may be distorted by phenomena of multiple reflection of waves in layers by interference of waves, the length of which is the same as the layer thickness. The observations of the vertical reflections were conducted at all depths of the deep seismic sounding carried out in 1958 and the obtained data for the Pacific Ocean near Kamchatka and Komandorskiy Islands are submitted. The present erticle deals with the layers of sedimentation thickness expressed in time of the vertical reflection rather than layer strength. Recordings of multiple reflections of waves in the water depth obtained on the seismograms were used to evaluate the rate values in the sedimentations as well as the reflection doefficients of various multiplicity. Favorable coincidence of experimental data with the corresponding theoretical values (Fig. 6) lead to the conclusion that the rate value 1.89 - 1.91 km/sec was the rate of the transverse waves, and in deeper layers of the sediments the rate value of the longitudinal waves was about 3.2 - 3.5 km/

Card 2/11

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain .

/sec. The following average values of the reflection coefficients were obtained from the ratio of the amplitudes of the 1st and 2nd order vertical reflections: for the floor surface -0.17, for a sharper interface -0.58, for the deepest reflecting surface -0.34. Estimations of the vertical reflection coefficient using Raleigh's formulae showed that the following rates V and densities P in the sedimentation layers correspond favorably with the above-given data: a) ocean bed sediments (not compressed): V = 1.65 km/sec, f = 1.35g/cm3; b) deeper sediments (compressed): V = 3.5 km/sec, f = 2.5 g/cm³, c) sole of the sediments (crystal-line ores): V = 6.4 km/sec, f = 2.80 g/cm³. It is further spen that in all three profiles investigated the nature of the sediments change abruptly when passing through the deep-lying depression. At the No. 9 profile, passing in the southeastern section from the southern edge of the Kamchatka Peninsula and on the western slope of the deep-water depression, there are three main reflecting horizons with intervals of time Δt between the first and last reflections = 0.2 - 0.4 sec (Fig. 3). The No. 7 profile layer is similar to that of 9 (Fig. 4). The author draws the following conclusions from the data obtained: 1) the deepwater depression separates the horizontal-laminar, comparatively slow-changing sedimentation layer of the ocean bed from the complex layer of the shelf sediments The thickness of the sedimentation ores of the ocean bed changes slowly with an

s/011/61/000/002/001/001

A051/A129

Card 3/11

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain ...

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

increase in its distance from the deep-water depression; 2) the surface of the ores covering the sedimentation layer of the ocean within the borders of the regional embankment of the Kurilo-Kamchatka deep-water depression has a complex surface. With an increase in the distance from the depression the surface of the sole becomes more calm. At distances of 150 - 250 km from the axis of the depression, high fault throws are noted, cutting all the sedimentation layers and are expressed in the floor contour. These faults are considered to be the results of comparatively recent tectonic movements, occuring at the edge of the ocean bed in the Kurilo-Kamchatka deep-water depression. The thickness of the sedimentations within the limits of the regional embankment of the Pacific Ocean at the Aleutes deep-water depression is two to three times greater than the sedimentations of the ocean bed near the Kurilo-Kamchatka depression. This indicates that the conditions are quite adverse for sediment accumulation in the outer sections of these two regions. There are 6 figures and 3 Soviet references.

ASSOCIATION: Institut fiziki Zemli AN SSSR, Moskva (The Institute of the Physics of the Earth of the USSR AS, Moscow)

Card 4/11



- 11 AL U



	"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 S/011/61/000/002/001/001 On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain A051/A129
	Figure 2: Recording of the reflections from the floor surface (A) and the inter- faces in sediments $(1,2,3)$ obtained with the aid of a multi-channel set-up. Route 1-5 above- recording of various hydrophones of the multi-channel set-up. At 6 - 8 routes-recording of the 1st, 3d and 5th hydrophones with a lowered sensi- tivity.
•	
	The first the second se
-	MT-NSS-L
	and a final
	Labora 102 - 12 - 12 - 10 L2 - 14 - 16 - 12 - 14 - 16 - 12 - 14 - 16 - 12 - 14 - 16 - 12 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14
	Card 7/.11
1	

સામે છે. તે સ



ð





On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain ...

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

Edgure 6: Comparison of experimental and calculated amplitude graphs for threefold reflected water waves in the ocean for determining the rates in the sediments

1-experimental data, 2 - calculated data for the first critical angle, (second maximum of the graph corresponds to the value of the rate in the floor layer of about 1.65 km/sec, the first maximum-to the value of the rate of the longitudinal waves in a deeper layer of sediments of about 1.90 km/sec), 3 - calculated data for the second critical angle (first

IA.HN

maximum corresponds to the rate of the transverse waves in a deep layer of sediments of about 1.90 km/sec).

3531111166811121

20 10 01 • 2 50

Card 11/11

LA STATIAN STREET

3,6000 AUTHORS: S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301 Aver'yanov, A. G., Veytsman, P. S., Gal'perin, Ye. I., Zyerev, S. M., Zayonchkovskiy, M. A., Kosminskaya, I. P., Krakshina, R. M., Mikhota, G. G., and Tulina, Yu. V.

TITLE:

Deep seismic sounding in the transitional zone between the continent of Asia and the Pacific Ocean during the International Geophysical Year

PERIODICAL: Akademiya nauk SSSR. Seriya geofizicheskaya. Izvēstiya, no 2, 1961, 169-184

TEXT: As part of the IGY program scientists of the Institut fiziki zemli AN SSSR (Institute of Physics of the Earth AS USSR), the Vsesoyuznyy nauchno-issledovatel'skiy institut geofiziki Ministerstva geologii i okhrany nedr SSSR (All-Union Scientific-Research of the Ministry of Geology and Mineral Resources of the USSR) and other organizations investigated the crustal structure of the Okhotsk Sea by means of deep seismic sounding. The area

Card 1/11

> **S/049/61/000/002/001/012** D242/D301

22421

Deep seismic sounding ...

÷...

was chosen since very little is known of the nature of the crust in such transitional zones between continents and oceans. It is separated from the Pacific by the Kurile Island Arc which is bordered by a deep ocean containing seismologically active zones with deep foci_and_large_positive_gravity_anomalies. The main observations were undertaken along profiles with lengths of about 8000 km, orientated transversely to the supposed structures of the study area, as described by Ye. I. Gal'perin, A. V. Goryachev and S. M. Zverev (Ref. 1: Issledovaniye zemnoy kory v oblasti perekhoda ot Aziatskogo kontinenta k Tikhomu okeany (Investigation of the Crust in the Area of Transition between the Continent of Asia and the Pacific Ocean) Sb. XII razdel programmy MGG (seysmologiya), No. 1. Izd. AN SSSR, 1958) and by V. G. Vasil'yev et al (Ref. 2: Issledovaniye zemnoy kory v oblasti perekhoda ot Aziats-kogo kontinenta k Tikhomu okeany (Investigation of the Crust in the Area of Transition between the Continent of Asia and the Pacific Ocean) Sb. "Seysmicheskiye issledovaniya v period MGG"

Card 2/11

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

22483

Deep seismic sounding ...

No. 4, Izd. An SSSR, 1960). The area near Iturup Island was also investigated on a special grid. The data was collected by the method of movable explosion points with single-point recording at fixed stations; the details are given by Ye. I. Gal'perin and I. P. Kosminskaya (Ref. 3: Osobennosti metodiki glubinnogo seysmicheskogo zondirovaniya na more (Features of the Method of Deep Seismic Sounding at Sea) Izv. AN SSSR, Ser. geofiz., No. 7, 1958). Use was also made of the results of experiments conducted by G. A. Gamburtsev (Ref. 6: O glubinnom seysmicheskom zondirovanii zemnoy kory i nekotovykh drugikh prilozheniyakh metodom vysokochuvstvitel'noy zapisi seysmicheskikh kolebaniy. (The Deep Seismic Sounding of the Crust and some other Applications by the Method of Highly Sensitive Recording of Seismic Oscillations) Izbr. tr. Izd. Akad. Nauk SSSR, 1960) and P. S. Veytsman (Ref. 7: O resul' tatakh rabot po glubinnom seysmicheskom zondirovaniyu zemnoy kory v odnom iz gornykh rayonov Sredney Azii (Results of the Deep Seismic Sounding of the Crust in a Mountainous District of Central

Card 3/11

> S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

22423

Deep seismic sounding

Asia) Stud, Geophys. et Geodaet., No. 2, 1958) in continental areas of the Soviet Union. In contrast to foreign practice, it was possible by employing several recording stations on the line of observation to obtain the types of time-travel curves shown in Fig. 2 during a single boat journey. Wave recordings were also made on the explosion vessel. The bottom of reflections provided information on the depth of water and the structure of bottom sediments in accordance with the procedure mentioned by S. M. Zverev (Ref. 10: 0 stroyenii osadochnoy tolshchi nekotorykh uchastkov Tikhogo okeana po dannym seysmicheskikh otrazhennykh voln (Structure of the Sediment Layer of Certain Parts of the Pacific Ocean from the Data of Reflected Seismic Waves) Izv. AN SSSR, ser. geol., No. 2, 1960). The explosions of charges weighing about 100 kg were recorded on a low-frequency seismic device with a filtration range of 0.7 - 15 hertz at distances of up to 200 - 250 km on the sea and 100 - 150 km on the ocean. The receivers consisted of hydrophones with cascade intensification.

Card 4/11



Deep seismic sounding ...

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206572008-2

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002

The waves were separated and correlated by recording their intensity simultaneously with the construction of the hodographs which were set out in such a way that the coordinate origin corresponded to the position of the recording station, the time of wave-arrival being plotted over the positions of the explosion sites. Despite the complexity of the recordings, especially in island and littoral areas, several types of waves related to crustal discontinuities, bottom sediments and the water layer were distinguished on the seismograms, including refracted longitudinal waves associated with boundaries in the sediment layer (Psed) and the actual crust (P° and P*) and with the Mohorovicic discontinuity at the base of the crust. Waves of the first type have speeds of 5 km/sec and were observed near the Kuriles and on most sea profiles. The velocities of the P° and P^* waves mainly recorded in island areas and near Kamchatka are 6 and 6.5 - 7 km/sec respectively. The leading P waves refracted from the Mohorovicic discontinuity

CIA-RDP86-00513R0020657

S/049/61/000/002/001/012

D242/D301

Card 6/11

CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" 22423

> S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding ...

travel at speeds of about 8.5 km/sec. Waves (P_R) reflected from the Mohorovicic and other discontinuities were also noted in addition to the refracted waves, although it was only possible to distinguish them with any clarity in certain regions - mainly the northern and central parts of the Okhotsk Sea, where their amplitude is greater than that of the other wave-types. Analysis of the hodographs discloses the existence of three main wave-types defined by differences in the arrival and transit time of the waves, by the areas where they were recorded and by the presence or absence of the P^O and P* groups (Fig. 9). By plotting the values for the relationship of the mean velocity v to the depth h, three types of velocity curves corresponding to continental-, intermediate- and oceanic-type hodographs were also obtained. Continental-type hodographs are characteristic of large areas in the northern and central parts of the Okhotsk Sea and in the northern Kuriles, where work by P. S. Veytsmah et al. (Ref. 11: Nekotoryye rezul taty izucheniya stroyeniya zemnoy kory v oblasti

Card 7/11

22423

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding ...

Kuril'skoy ostrovnoy dugi i prilegayushchikh uchastkov Tikhogo okeana podannym glubinnogo seysmicheskogo zondirovaniya (Some Results of the Study of Crustal Structure in the Kurile Island Arc and Adjoining Parts of the Pacific Ocean from the Data of Deep Seismic Sounding) Izv. AN SSSR, ser. geol., No. 1, 1961) has already indicated that the crust is of the continental type: In the continental-type hodographs the arrival times of the Po, P* and P. waves are at a maximum, the transit time of the P waves being 18 - 19 sec. There are two forms of hodograph; one represents a three-layer crust (sediments - 'granite'-'basalt') for the region near Kanchatka and Sakhalin, while the other corresponds to a granite crust (with local basalt layers) in the north of the Okhotsk Sea. According to the velocity-depth curves the continental-type crust, whose thickness throughout the study area may vary from 20 to 30 km, includes thick or thin sedimentary layers. Oceanic-type hodographs cover areas approximately outlined by the 5 km isobath. The arrival time of the P* and P waves

Card 8/11



 "APPROVED FOR RELEASE:
 Thursday, September 26, 2002
 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

 APPROVED FOR RELEASE:
 Thursday, September 26, 2002
 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding.

is at a minimum and the transit time for the latter waves is < 14 sec. The presence of a thin basalt crust with a thickness of about 5 - 12 km may be inferred from the observational data. The intermediate-type hodographs are representative of the southern part of the Okhotsk Sea and the neighborhood of the Komandor-skiye Islands. They are distinguished by the existence of P* and P waves and by the large area in which waves of the first type were recorded; the transit time of the P waves is 15 - 17 sec. The velocity-depth curves resemble those for the continental-type crust in abyssal parts of the Okhotsk Sea, where the sediment thickness appears to be considerable, and those for the oceanictype crust in the Bering Sea. The authors conclude by stating that a composite interpretation of the data of deep seismic sounding and of gravimetric, aeromagnetic and geologic observations in this region will be made subsequently which may possibly expose the patterns of development of crustal structure and also clarify the conditions and sequence of transition from one type

22423

Card 10/11

:H. ; H.
"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

22423

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding ...

of crustal structure to another. In addition, they emphasize the desirability of comparing their data with those from other global zones. There are 13 figures and 12 references: 10 Soviet-bloc and 2 non-Soviet-bloc. The references to the English-language publications read as follows: R. W. Reitt - Seismic-refraction studies of the Pacific Ocean Basin, p. 1. Crustal thickness of the central equatorial Pacific, Bull. Geol. Soc. Amer., 67, No.12, 1956; M. Talwani, G. H. Sutton and J. L. Worzel - A crustal section across the Puerto Rico Trench, J. Geophys. Res., 64, No. 10, 1959.

ASSOCIATION: Akademiya nauk SSSR, institut fiziki zemli (Institute of Physics of the Earth, AS USSR)

SUBMITTED: July 24, 1960

Card 11/11

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

ZVEREV, S.M., red.; MIKHOTA, G.G., red.; FOMEHANTSEVA, I.V., red.; MARGOT'YEVA, M.V., red.; Prinimali uchastiys: YHPINAT'YEVA, A.M., red.; BERSON, I.S., red.; PARKHCMENKO, I.S., red.; REYCHERT, L.A., ved. red.; YASHCHURZHINSKAYA, A.B., tekhn. red.

[Deep seismic sounding of the earth's crust in the U.S.S.R.; collection of reports]Glubinnoe seismicheskoe zondirovanie zemnoi kory v SSSR; sbornik dokladov. Leningrad, Gostoptekhizdat, 1962. 494 p. (MIRA 15:8)

1. Soveshchaniye po glubinnomu seysmicheskomu zondirovaniyu zemnoy kory. lst, Moscow, 1960. 2. Institut fiziki Zemli Akademii nauk SSSR (for Yepinat'yeva, Berzon, Parkhomenko). (Earth-Surface) (Seismology)

أجزأ





"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 GAYNANOV, A.G.; TULINA, Yu.V.; P.S.; SOLOV YEV, O.N. CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206571008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RD **1**34,874 (11 din a dad Complex interpretation of the materials on geophysical observations in the Sea of Okhotsk and Kurilo-Kamchatka zone of the Pacific Ocean. Seism. issl. no.6:60-65 '65. (MIRA 18:9) 2

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 L 13840-66 EWT(1)/EWA(h) GW ACC NR: AR6000816 SOURCE CODE: UR/0169/65/000/009/6022/6023 Ref. zh. Geofizika, Abs. 96188 SOURCE: AUTHOR: Zverev, S. H.; Mironova, V. I. TITLE: Some results of deep seismic sounding recordings by regional seismic stations on the Black Sea CITED SOURCE: Sb. Vopr. metodiki glubin. seysmich. zondirovaniya. M., Nauka, 1965, TOPIC TAGS: seismic prospecting, seismic wave, seismology TRANSLATION: The authors analyze data for explosions recorded on deep seismi sounding profiles of the Black Sea area by regional seismic stations at Yalta and Alushta. It is shown that equipment with an amplification of 30,000 comes close to deep seismic sounding equipment with respect to effective sensitivity and recording range, although the time service accuracy is rather low as is the scanning speed of the paper in seismologic stations. Three-component stations showed that waves generated by explosions during deep seismic sounding at sea have predominant vertical Card 1/2

UDC:

550.340.17

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

L 13840-66 ACC NR: AR6000816

components only in the region of first arrivals. Constant amplification in the seismologic channels was useful for plotting the average dynamic wave characteristics. Intense waves were recorded which showed several features similar to surface waves. It is possible that these are "associated" waves generated in shelf deposits by acoustic waves when they approach the deep side of an underwater ravine. It is pointed out that there is a relationship between the increased attenuation of waves shown that it would be advantageous to combine various modifications of seismic methods in studying the crustal structure.

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

SUB CODE: 08

ACC NR. AT6010298 SOURCE CODE: UR/3195/65/000/006/0060/0065 1.1 AUTHOR: Caynanov, A. G.; Tulina, Yu. V.; Kosminskaya, I. P.; Zverev, B. M. Veytsman, P. S.; Solov'yev, O. N. ORG: none TITLE: Comprehensive interpretation of data from geophysical observations in the Sea of Okhotsk and the Kurile-Kamchatka zone of the Pacific Decan 12-14 SOURCE: AN SSSR. Mezhduvedomstvennyy geofizicheskiy homitek. Seysmicheskiye issledovaniya, no. 6, 1965, 50-65 TOPIC TAGS: seismology, gravimetry, geomagnetism, deep seismic sounding, geophysical anomaly, transition zone ABSTRACT: Data on the earth's crust'acquired during the IGY from geological and geophysical studies (by magnetic, gravimetric, and seignic methods) in the transitional zone between Asia and the Pacific Ocean were used to investigate two problems: 1) qualitative comparison of special features of anomalous gravitational and magnetic fields with structures of the earth's crust determined by seismic data (deep seismic sounding); and 2) some results from a quantitative comparison of gravitational and magnetic anomalies with deep seismic-sounding data. A map of magnetic anomalies shows moderate isometric anomalies in the Sea of Okhotsk and pronounced anomalies in narrow belts in the Sea of Okhotsk, along the Kurile-Kamchatka ridge and adjacent Card 1/2

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" ACC NR: AT6010298 parts of the Pacific, and near the Komandorskiye Islands. The sources of magnetic uppermost or lowermost portions of the "granitic" layer and the upper part of the "basaltic" layer. In areas in the Pacific off the Kurile Islands, the anomalies are in the uppermost part of the mantle, and east of the deep of shore trench, they are anomalies are caused by processes associated with the formation of discontinuities anomalies are caused by processes associated with the formation of discontinuities anomalous gravitational field with deep seismic-sounding date showed that the prin- the sounding data thus making it possible to identify and the crust indicated by	
 the sounding data thus making it possible to identify regions of anomalous density. Orig. art. has: 4 figures. SUB CODE: 08/ SUBM DATE: none/ ATD PRESS: 42.2(

η.

Aboptoven For Refease. Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2	
ACEPINIED FOR DECESSED Fundary, September 20,0002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065210008-2" SOURCE CODE: UR/0387/66/000/009/0012/0022	
1	
AUTHOR: Zverev, S. M.; Galkin, I. N.	`:
ORG: Institute of Physics of the Fourth	
ORG: <u>Institute of Physics of the Earth, Academy of Sciences, SSSR</u> (Institut fiziki Zemli, Akademiya nauk SSSR)	
TTTLE: Methods of abaam to	
TITLE: Methods of observation and possibilities of increasing the recording range i	n
SOURCE: AN SSSR. Izvestiya, Fizika Zemli, no. 9, 1966, 12-22	
TOPIC TAGS: deep seismic sounding, seismic measurement, marine seismic measurement oceanographic seismic measurement, seismic noise background, micRoSEISM, SEISMOGRAPHY, UNDERWATER SOUND EQUIPMENT, OCEAN ACOUSTICS ABSTRACT: The state-of-the-art of regional microseismic investigations on land and the basis of data obtained in 1963-1964 by the Pacific Ocean Deep Seismic Scunding the problem of improving the recention	
signals recorded during deep seismic sounding with the microseism background levels at sea shows that during observations at a specific water layer or with the hydro- phone on the bottom, the level of regional background noise sets certain limits on th effective sensitivity of this method. The level of regional microseisms is found to	.e
Card 1/2 UDC: 550.834	

i i

. Ber ander keinen andere seinen eine her der Franktinnen der Beiten der Beiten der Beiten der Beiten der Beiten

ACC NR; be lower of tivity and The level eters of a establishi (0.1 dyne, the low fi	and s and s appara ing th /cm ² i	d tha ording pectr tus u e nec n the	al com sed in essary 212	Observed position deep sei sensitiv cps band	durin of reg smic-se ity —)—and	g coas ional ounding minimg the no	tal ob interf g oper al sig	erence erence ations nal the ry cut	tions per at at c at c	of man mit imp sea, es an be n	ine de proved p pecial eliably	tonat param ly in y rec ics f	ions
SUB CODE: 5093	08/	EUBM	DATE:	14Jun65	/ ORI	G REF:	016/	OTH	REF:	023/	ATD PF	RESS:	
• •	1 · · · · · · · · ·										•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

		A-RDP86-00513R0020657100 -RDP86-00513R0020657100 SOURCE CODD)8-2"	
	AUTHOR: Galkin, I. N.; Zverev, S. M.		UR/3152/66/0	00/010/0041/0047
S A e	ORG: none TITLE: <u>Hydrophones</u> for deep- <u>sea seismi</u> OURCE: Razvedochnaya geofizika, no. 10 COPIC TAGS: seismologic instrument, occ BSTRACT: A novel light-weight piezoelect	0, 1966, 41-47 ean acoustics, seis stric hydrophone is	doomut	23 B+1
to th r: te vo	hysics of the Earth, AN SSSR (Institut fizi record simultaneously, without distortion e earth's crust and sound waves propagati idially polarized piezoceramics (either ban rized by high mechanical strength, therma ltage version of a preamplifier, designed on and to match the high-resistance piezoe	ki Zemli AN SSSR). a, waves originating ng in the water. The rium titanate or lead al stability, and water.	The device m from deep-lyin s sensors are d zirconate tital	he <u>Institute of</u> akes it possible ng interfaces in cylindrical nate), charac-
Car	<u>i 1/2</u>			
	en dare zoekonstil ze sedin versionen en en en en en eren eren eren eren			

	: Thursday, September <u>Thursday, September</u> 34						D
and discussed. T µv/dyne/cm ² ; tra	he hydrophone	weighs	0.4 kg, and	its parame	ters are:	sensitivity	35 - 50
ials detectable ar	ainst a noise b	1	-F- to T NO	, a munnu	m value of	0.2 dyne/c	in ² of sta
tals detectable ag cm^2 ; and a dynam	ic range of the	order o	f 120 db. \cap	um undisto	rted signal	of ~200 x	10 dyne/
· ·				inge alle D	as: 1 table	and 4 figu	res.
SUB CODE: 08/	SUBM DATE:	none/	ORIG REI	r: 006			
•							
			na da internet. No da internet				
		e de la composición d La composición de la c					
ch			Alexandra Alexandra Alexandra				
d 2/2				19년 - 1월 2월 1			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

البرقاء فالما

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE, Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE, Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" APPROVED FOR RELEASE, Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" [Problems of the methodology of deep seismic sounding] Voprosy metodiki glubinnogo seismicheskogo zondirovanija. Moskva, Nauka, 1965. 173 p. (MIRA 18:3) 1. Akademiya nauk SSSR. Institut fiziki Zemli. TRUE AND SHO

•••	"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, Sep APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, Sep	ptember 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513	R002065710008-2 R002065710008-2"	25
	ZVERE	EVS.M.		
	<u>L. 31816-65</u> EWT (1) AU4045250)/EWA(h) Peb GW BOOK EXPLOITATION	A]	
	Akademiya nauk SSSI	R. Institut fiziki semli im.	0. Yn Sh-144.	30 15 84/
	Structure of the ea Asia to the Paci atskogo kontinen illus, biblio., copies printed.	arth's crust in the sone of tru Lfic Ocean (Stroyeniye seanoy) ata k Tikhomu Okeamu) Moscow, , foldin charts (in portfolio), Responsible editors Ye. J. (blighing homes S. T. Van	ansition from the continent kory v oblasti perskhoda ot Izd-wo "Neuka", 1964. 307 . Errata slip ingerted. 1	of Asi-
	TOPIE TAOS: area sei sical year, ocean, s	ismic sounding, earth crust, g seismic wave	geophysics, international g	•ophy-
	International Gamba	E: This monograph is devoted SZ) in the some of transition Kanchatka, the Kurile peningul ysical Year (MOO). The materi ers, although all are devoted	la, Bering Sea, etc.) during	to the
	Card 1/A 3		to a single problem and are	

त हरन का सामित्र सम

L 31816-65 AN4045250

9 assentially parts of one book. The authors express their gratitude to Professor essentially parts of one cook. The sutnors express their gratitude to rrolessor V_{*} , V_{*} <u>Fedymakiy</u>, Chairman of the working subgroup of the Sovetskiy Nateional'nyy Komitet, initiator and organizer of complex geophysical remearch, and also to Corresponding Member of the Academy of Sciences of the USSR V_{*} <u>Ve Belousov</u>. The concluding chapter was prepared by <u>A. C. Aver'yenov</u>, <u>P. S. Veyteman, Ye. L. Cal'perin, S. M. Zverev</u>, and <u>L. P. Kosminskays</u>.

TABLE OF CONTENTS:

Introduction (Q. A. Gamburtsov) - - 3

Ch. 1. Brief information concerning the research methodology and apperatus (Ye.

Che 2. Dividing the region for investigation into somes according to types of seismic material (I. P. Kosminekaya) - 12

Ch. 3. Special kinematic characteristics of multiple waves connected with deep discontinuities (Ye. L. Cal'porin) - 21 Ch. 4. Dynamic characteristics of deep waves for certain models of the earth's

orust (A. G. Aver'yanov, L. P. Komminskaya, G. A. Taroshovskaya) = - 39 ÷

> 1.75 1

Card 2/4 3

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

> J: 31816-65 AN4045250

¢

.....

Ch. 5. Results of studying a sedimentary stratum in the See of Okhotsk and the Une De Resulte of studying a secimentary stratum in the Dea of Uknotsk and the Kurile-Kanchatka Zone of the Pacific Ocean (B. M. Zveror) - 90 Ch. 6. The Magadan-Kolym continental contour (N. I. Davidors, Ya. B. Shvarte) -Ch. 7. The northern and central parts of the Sea of Ckhotsk (Sections - 1% O_M - 1%) (T. P. Kossinskava, R. W. Krakshins, T. W. Pavlova) - 128 6 Un. 7. The northern and central parts of the Sea of Uknotsk (Sentions 9-4 - 14-4) (I. P. Kosainskaya, R. V. Krakshina, I. H. Pavlova) - 128 Ch. S. The southern part of the Sea of Ckhotsk (I. N. Pavlova) - 180 Ch. S. The southern part of the Sea of Ckhotsk (I. N. Pavlova) - 180 Ch. S. The southern part of the Sea of Ckhotsk (I. N. Pavlova) - 180 Ch. 9. The southern and central parts of the Pre-Kurile Sone in the Pacific - 117

Cocean (<u>Nu Va Tulina</u>, <u>Va Ia Mironova</u>) = 199 Ch. 10. The northeastern part of the Kurile-Kanchatka Zone of the Pacific Ocean (P. S. Veytsman) = 229 Ch. 11 Drawnow satting of the Boston Contact the Tacific Ocean

Ch. 11. Pre-Komandor sections of the Bering Sea and the Pacific Ocean (I. P.

Ch. 12. General features of the structure of the earth's crust in the transition sone (I. P. Kominskaya, S. M. Zverev, P. S. Veytsman, Ku. V. Taline) - 274 Conclusions - - 294

Initial treatment of seismographs (V. L. Mironova) (Appendix) = - 299 Literature = ~ 302

Card 3/# 3



"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CI Basic features of the structure of the earth's grust under the Sea of Okhotsk and the Kurlie-Kamchatka zone of the Pacific Ocean, based on deep seismic sounding data; results of the IGY. INV. AN (MTPA 16-2) 1. Institut fiziki Zemli AN SSSR. (MIRA 16:2) (Soviet Far East-Submarine geology) (Seismology)

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 Adjustment of the transition relay of the TEM1 diesel locomotive. Elek, i tapl. tiaga 6 no.9:114-16 5 '62' (MTRA 15:10) 1. Starshiy proyemshchik Glavnogo upravleniya lokomotivnogo vostochno-Sibirakoy dorogi (for Doroshenko). 2. Teplovosoremontnyy vostochno-Sibirakoy dorogi (for Doroshenko). 2. Teplovosoremontnyy (Diesel locomotives-Testing) (Electric relays)

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE, TNU Jay, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" APPROVED FOR RELEASE MARKED VA, September 24, 2007 G CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" BORISOVA, G.V.; ZVEREV, S.M.; Neoplastic diseases according to autopsy data in Tomsk for the past 20 years (1938-1956). Vop.onk. 7 no.3:80-83 161. (TOMSK-TUMORS) (MIRA 14:5)

	DITATION	······································	RA		
h 18 (Sey 196	ysmiches 64. 186	5 kiye 1ee)	50,834 (16 B+1	
^{r -} lustr	rument	.ल. कक्षरमध	darine g	eophysic.	
t propa hich mu ismic p ation a scismi	agation acke for prospect and tech	at saa he consider ting on 1 miques h	ie condic ive a num ably dif and. Th ad to be	ions of ber of ferenc erefore,	
nd, co	rch requ onsequen ophysics to five	trad tra tly, pub: , such as suctions.	the factor the store the pre-	case fin litional of new sent:	
ниц Ле (м.4	ger ger In:	consequen geophysics into five	consequently, publics, such as into five suctions	consequently, publication geophysics, such as the pre into five suctions: 1) rec	on and techniques had. Therefore, ismic observations. The increase in tearch required training additional geophysics, such as the present into five suctions: 1) recording

AN AVERAGE INSTRUCTION OF A RECEIPT

1	APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CTA-F	RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 20P86-00513R002065710008-2 20P86-00513R002065710008-2	0	
	1591-66 AH5013196 of scienic waves at sea; 2) condition; 3) clastic waves in a water tion; 3) clastic waves in a water scient control at sea; 5) in suits of marine scient crossearch. suits of marine scients, but also to not only to students, but also to geologists involved in marine sci references, of which 83 are Sovie	The book should specialists in gen smic research. Th		
	TABLE OF CONTENTS [abridged] 1	•		
	Introduction 3	levelopment of mark	ne seismic	
	Ch. 1. Historical review of the c research G Ch. 2. Features of using pressure waves at sea 19 Ch. 3. Use of plazoelements in p	e for the opsizion of the second seco	for marine	
	Ch. 3. Use of plazoelaments in p seismology 38 Card 2/4:			

APPROVED FO	B RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 (RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 C	CIA-RDP86-D0513R002065 IA-RDP86-00513R0020657	710008-2 10008-2" -		
L 1591-66 AM5013196	승규는 것이 같은 것은 것을 물통했을?				
ration	se of plezoelectric pro at sea 68				
	scillation-generating (conditions in	matine dele	m£c	
Ch. 6.	ome features of the pro 1 the ocean 92	opagation of a	Eld Clo Wave	e in the	
Ch. 7.	lone interferences in m	aring selemic	prospecting	112	
Ch. 8. USSR -	Instruments and methods - 131	of marine so	femic renear	ch in the	
Ch. 9. vestig	Some special ways of in ations at sea 147	cerpreting th	a data of se	isuic in-	
Ch. 10.	Some results of marine	seismic rese	arch in the	USSR 16	7
Ch. 11. Ch. 12. Card 3/4	Conclusions 177 Bibliography 179				

< 3r

and paralities

24

the second

the table

4.4642

Part of the second second



	Neuro 34 te	logic	disorde	ers in	acute	hypot	aornia.	Voer.	-med.zhu	r. no (•1:30 MIRA)- 18:10)
											MTRA	18:10)
	• • •											
	- 	•										
	- 	·					1.4		n - 11 - 1	3		
				-				1		1.1.4.5.5		
									e e e			
			:		· .				t tagens			
				i Life de	1990 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 -						1	
							-					
				· ·	÷							
					· ·							
											ŧ	
						•			1 .			
												1
								4			1	
										÷÷		

1.21



ZVFREV,	V.A.;	BONDA	RENKO	2.000					1:41-42		
	Cant	ing of	blast	furnace	coolers.	1. 1.	predav.	11.2.01	MEBA 188	8}	
	N 16	4.									
	••										
				•							
							1	1.1			: · · · · ·
											1
					-						1
				· · · ·					1		
									•		
									-	:	
										÷	
						2					
								. :			
					-			i		÷	
									•	ł	
an An an an Ar						-				-	
										÷ .	
									· · ·		
										1	

23	APPROVED FOR RELE	EASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2011(1 ASE: Thursday, September 26, 200 Brisci Rubhase 300 Biscov2065710008-2" biology - Microor Brite Brisci Rubhase 300 Biscov2065710008-2" Animols .
	Abs Jour	: Ref Zhur - Biol., No 12, 1958, 52829
	Author	: Zvorev, P.I.
	Inst	: Dagestan Agricultural Institute. : Effect of Asbestos Sterilizing Falters on the Activity : Effect of Asbestos Foltered Through Them.
	Title	
	Orig Pub	: Tr. Dagestansk. skl. in-ta, 1956, 8, 144-140.
	Abstract	through a sthe beginning of the experiment of the filtra-
		through a shall as descent of the experiment and every in ned before the beginning of the experiment and every in ninutes thereafter. In the first portions of the filtra- ninutes thereafter. In the first portions of the 3rd-5th te the titer fell 2 to 3 times and only on the 3rd-5th te the titer fell 2 to 3 times and only on the 3rd-5th test was the initial titer obtained. Bacteriophage of S. test was the initial titer obtained. Bacteriophage of S. abortus equi was filtered through a similar filter and its
•		abortus equi was filtereu antes
	Card 1/	- 42 -
1		

1.11











"A Al	APPROVED FO	RELEASE	Thursd	ay, Septembe	er 26, 2002 er 26, 2002	CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"						<u> </u>	
		4.	e vod Mazagorije poz	61.5 9 2		consumpti	on of	' industr	141	Flants,	Prome	energ.	
				·							(N	ITRA 18:10)	
		•											
		1.											
						en de la companya			1 14				
									1.1				
					en de la tracé. A la tracé de la tracé								
										1			
												the Balleta	
	r ta r							**** 		- ¹			
					en an an								
. ÷.					1.1								
	ener en	n an											
					i e de la su				1				
		1.1											
·					e je stankel					A			
							:						
	<u></u>				HIJ CHCHLER, C								

1. L

 TITLE: Underground Fertilization (Podzemnoye udobreniye) PERIODICAL: Znaniye - sila, 1956, Nr 6, p 44 (USSR) ABSTRACT: The co-workers of the Kishinevskiy sel'skokhozyaystvennyy in- ing for several years the possibilities of underground irri- gation, heating and fertilization of sugar-beets, vineyards and gardens by means of underground pipes. 1. Irrigation systemsApplications 2. AgricultureUSSR Card 1/1 	"APPROVED FOR REL APPROVED FOR RELE	EASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 ASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" Zverev, S.									
1. Irrigation systemsApplications 2. AgricultureUSSR	PERIODICAL:	Znaniye - sila, 1958, Nr 6, p 44 (USSR) The co-workers of the Kishinevskiy sel'skokhozyaystvennyy in- stitut (Kishinev Agricultural Institute) have been investigat- ing for several years the possibilities of underground irri- gation, heating and fertilization of sugar-beets, vineyards									
		1. Irrigation systems - Apple 14									
	Card 1/1										
"APPROVED FOR RI APPROVED FOR RI	LEASE: Thursda	lay, September 2 ay, September 26	6, 2002 , 2002		86-00513F 6-00513R						
-------------------------------------	----------------------	---	-------------------	------------------	-----------------------	----------------	----------	---------	---------	-------	---
	Mechaniz Krasnoda	ed loading r Territer larskava b	and u y. Mul	inlead: Celey	ing at	grain 21 n	proc	urement	8 tatio	ns in	
	1.Arasno	larakavo L					14 A. C.		.22		•
		(Irasneda)	- 40rr	1 tory_	-Orain	-hand]	ing a	achiner	r)		
		1		•							
					• • • •				:		
				:							
		e este a este a este a constructione									
		-									
		e Geografie Geografie				€					
						an Geografi					19 19 - 19
	,				· · · ·						: 11 : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :

144						-	······································		أمنأه والسيا	• _ ·	•	, i - 1	1
	"APPROVED APPRO 2/1711	FOR RELEASE: Thurs	day, Sep day, Sept	tember 26, 2002 ember 26, 2002	CIA-RDP CIA-RDP8	86-00513R0 86-00513R00	02065710)2065710(008-2 008-2"					
		Second yout	h for	gears. Zn (Geari	an.sila ng)	34 no.:	2:26	7' ' 59.	(MIRA	12:3)		•
					- -								
								i El constante Al constante			. :		
			·.				. !						
												· · · · ·	
							·						
								H					
		and and an and a state of the second s											
												4월 1999년 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1997년 - 19	
· .			- 	a da la cara da la cara Cara da la cara da la c									
	• • • • • • • • • •			n de la composition no se composition de la composition no se composition de la composition de la composition de la c		en en la							



	APPROVED FOR RI	LEASE: Thur	sday, Septembe	er 26, 2002 r 26, 2002)P86-00513F P86-00513R(
	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		and the second se					di k		1	$A_{i} = A_{i}^{-1}$		
100 C		Suggest	ions made modar Ter				· · ·				1	i .	
			nodar Ter	by eff	iciant	Wonker				1.1			
		oi Aras	nodar Ter	ritory	14.1.	AOL YOL	= 01 g	rain p	roour	Amene	1	-	
					nuc =	elev.pr	02.22	10.2.2	5-26	anows T	D TDTI	5	
		1.Kraan	od on -l-						1.160	- DC,		t .	
		12-1434	dar terri	kontore	1 2000	tranna		:1	· ·.	(HLRA	0.61		
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		VAL8830	dar terri	tory		APOLTO.		1					
				Tora	auar1	os~−Equ	ipmont	and a		1	4.1	:	
			·						white	₩}	1		
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1											1	to provide a series de la series	
			÷					÷.		1			
					,		1.1	1			i.		
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1								11 C			:		ί.
1.5					:		:.	1					
				1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -									
								4					
							- 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14	10-11 14	4.5.		i.		
4								11			1		j.
					1			11. A					
1. S. 1. S. 1.										1.1			'n,
1. A.								81					
				· · · ·				<u>.</u>	1	- e			
				1	1.1.1				4. 4				
	. •							8	-		4	i e di	
					1.1.1.1			4					
1. State 1.													÷
										-			
											-		ī.
					1			ale de la composition De					
							1.1			1	1.1	•	÷
			· ·					4			÷. '		÷,
								1		1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	· · · · ·		
	•				1.11			di la			i.		
		-	· .				1.1				1	1 1	
									4.4		1		
		: NF 2 **	វាមេ ហា សាយមាម										

APPROVEDTOR SELECT Thursday, September 26, 2002 CLA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2* Descendants of famous flower pots. Znan.slla 34 mo.l:30 (HERA 12:2) (Reinforced concrete)	3 (型					and the first has been been been been been been been bee		
Descendants of famous flower pots. Znan.sila 34 no.1130 (Reinforced concrete) (MIRA 12:2)	"APPROVED FOR APPROVED FOR	RELEASE: Thursday, Septemb	ber 26, 2002 CIA-RI per 26, 2002 CIA-RD					
(Reinforced concrete) (MIRA 12:2)		Descendants of Ja 150	famous flower	Dote.	Znan olio	0 1		*
(Prirea 12:2)		JJ.				J4 no.1	:30	
			(Reinfor	ced conc	rete)	(PIRA	12:2)	
				1	1.1			
				5 S. 19		1 A. A.		
				·	1.			
	and the second		and the second					
				-				
				1				
			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					
								•
			and the second second		1			
			and the second second	- ¹	- N. 197			
				÷				
				· · ·				
			a de la companya de l					
		en e					and the first of the	
						11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11		
	and a start of the			1				

APPROVED	FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2	
	Storages with slanting floors. Muk elev. prom. 22 no. 3:22 Mr 156.	
	1.Krasnodarskaya kontora Zagotzerno. (MLRA 9:7) (Granaries) (Floors)	
		Ţ.
an a		
: 		









UTHOR:	Zverev, S.		SOV/4-59-1-18/42
CITLE:	The Descendants	of a Noted Barre	l (Potomki znamenitoy bochki
PERIODICAL:	Znaniye - sila,	1959, Nr 1, p 30	(USSR)
ABSTRACT:	material. To me the Conference of in the Leningrad tektury SSSR (Le	any specialists i of Architects and lskiy filial Akad eningrad Branch o	oday's principal building t was a surprise, when at Engineers which took place emii Stroitel'stva i Arkhi- of the USSR Academy of Build- ted that reinforced con-

ŝ

Card 1/1

		FOR R	ELEASE:	Thur Thurs	sday, S day, S	Septem eptemb	ber 26 er 26.	5, 200 2003)2 2 (206571 065710			-			; ; } . `		-
	APP	ev Lucens	64 <u>-</u> 1	- nui o	aay, o	eptemb						00010	1002	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,								
		New 22	type	of 4.	lab	orat	ory	at	the	e el	eva	tor.	Hu	ce	107.	pro n .	20	по.	8:			
			(Qr	ain	ele	vato	rs)									(nle	A 7:	:9)			· · ·	• • •
												•									•	
e in the system a											:									. *		
							- 							. :								-
	, ¹ .,											•										
							•			•	: 			:			•					
											÷							••				
			+1 t										·					· · ·				•
								4 114		-	•											•
																		•				
								:			- 	-		-								
		•			. · .																	
									•		1.5	e Ng e						'				

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 ZVEREV, S.A., 1nzh.; YAROSHENKO, D.U., Inzh. Study of the functioning of keramzit-reinfurced concrete roof beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 5 '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 5 '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams. Bet. i zhel.-het. no.91422-425 b '61, (MIHA 14:10) beams and girders) (Lightweight concrete) Beams and girders) (Lightweight concrete) "APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

14131

IVANOV-DYATLOV, Ivan Gavrilovich, doktor tekhn. nauk, prof.; ACEYEV, Dmitriy Nikolayevich; ZVEREV, Sergey Aleksandrovich; KONOVALOV, Stepan Vasil'yevich; KURASOVA, Galina Fahteleynonovna; POCHTOVIK, Gennadiy Yakovlevich; RADKEVICH, Boris Leonardovich; SHCHEKANENKO, Rostislav Arkad'yevich; GORLOVA, N.B., red.; BODANOVA, A.P., tekhn. red.

> [Using claydite concrete in road and bridge construction] Primenenie keramzitobetona v dorozhno-mostovom stroitel'stve. [By] I.G.Ivanov-Diatlov i dr. Moskva, Avtotransizdat, 1963. 271 p. (MIRA 16:12)

(Lightweight concrete) (Bridges, Concrete) (Pavements, Concrete)









	: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"
	15-57-5-6815D
Translation	from: Referativnyy zhurnal, Geologiya, 1957, Nr 5, p 157 (USSR)
AUTHOR :	Zverev, S. M.
TI TLE :	Improvement of Apparatus and Methods Used in Marine Seismic Explorations (Usovershenstvovaniye apparatury i metodiki morskoy seysmicheskoy razvedki)
ABSTRACT:	Bibliographic entry on the author's dissertation for the degree of Candidate of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences, presented to (no institution given), Moscow, 1954.
ASSOCIATION:	(no institution given)
Card 1/1	

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED TORRELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 ACIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

ZVEREV, S. M.

"Crustal Structure Researches in the Transition Region from the Asiatic Continent to the Pacific." (Sub-title- "The Pacific Geologo-Geophysical Expedition.")

USSR Academy of Sciences, 1957; XII Seismology, No. 1. 31 pp (Russian) Special Committee for the International Geophysical Year, "APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 GAL PERIN, Jerra Gall, Gallard, September 26, 2002 CIA RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 fiziko-matematicheskikh nauk, otv. red.; SILKIN, B.I., red., izd-va; RYLINA, Yu.V., tekhn. red.

> [Studies on the structure of the Earth's crust in the transition region from the Asiatic continent to the Pacific; work of the Pacific geological and geophysical expedition of the Academy of Sciences of the U.S.S.R.] Issledowanie zemnoi kory v oblasti perekhoda ot Aziatskogo kontinenta k Tikhomu okeamu; raboty Tikhookeanskoi kompleksnoi geologo-geofizicheskoi ekspeditsii AN SSSR v 1957 g. Moskva, Izd-vo Akad. nauk SSSN. No. 1.[Twelfth section of the International Geophysical Year program(seismology)] XII razdel programmy MGG (seismologila) 1958. 25 p. (MIRA 11:10) (International Geophysical Year, 1957-1958) (Seismology--Observations)

(Soviet Far East-Geology)

. :

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 807/2818 1 PHASE I BOOK EXPLOITATION Vsesoyuznyy nauchno-issledovatel'skiy institut geofizicheskikh metodov 14(5) Razvedochnaya i promyslovaya geofizika, vyp. 21. (Exploration and Industrial Geophysics, No. 21) Moscow, Gostoptekhizdat, 1958. 112 p. (Series: Obmen proizvodstvennym opytom) Errata slip inserted. 4,500 copies printed. Ed.: A. I. Bogdanov; Exec. Ed.: N. P. Dobrynina; Tech. Ed.: I. G. Fedotova. PURPOSE: This booklet is intended for geophysical engineering and technical personnel in the petroleum industry. COVERAGE: Individual articles of this collection discuss improvements in methods of interpreting seismic and gravimetric data, testing of seismic receivers, and the refinement of seismic station suplifiers. A nomogram

is described for the rapid computation of magnetic properties of rock samples, and a summary is provided of experience in marking oil contacts.

Card 1/4

:**4**

	Thursday, September 26, 200 hursday, September 26, 2002	2 CIA-RDP86-00513	1002065710008-2 1007/28			
Exploration and	Industrial (Cont	•)				
Improved metholes are	hods and equipmen e also discussed.	t of radioact	ive methods accompany in	of surveyin dividual ar	ticles.	
TABLE OF CONTEN						•
West Siberian P					the 3	
	B. Peculiarities of Refracted Way birskoye Priural				ped 8	~~
Zverev, S. M.	Seismic Explorat:	ion Surveys of	1 West Siber	ian Rivers	16	
Andreyev, V. A. Curves of Refre	Approximative	Methods of In	torproting T	ime-Distanc	23	· · ·
Voinov, V. A. Isoverticals	Nomogram for the	Transformatio	on From Ison	ormals to	31	
Card 2/4						

. 4

il al 1 Mil Citra-

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"	-	
Exploration and Industrial (Cont.) SOV/2818		
Urupov, A. K. Corrections for the Effect of Ray Refraction in Determining Velocities by Time-Distance Curves of Refracted Waves		34
Shlykov, M. O., and V. V. Bogdanov. Improving the Characteristics of an Amplifier of Sciencic Station SS-26-51D	·,	41
Ivanov, M. P. Using a Cathode Oscillograph to Check Seismic Station Receivers		43
Yezhov, Yu. Ye. Filling a Cistern With the Aid of a Tractor		49
Khomenyuk, Yu. V. Processing AU Oscillograms of Vertical Electrical Soundings by the Three Readings Method		51
Nikonenko, L. M. Device for Standardizing Electrical Exploration Equipment		54
Kotlyarevskiy, B, V. Utilizing Vertical Gravity Gradients for Geological Interpretations		56
Card 3/4	:	
	•	
		÷

.

.

l e

.

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2		
SVV/2018		
Avchyan, G. M. Nomograms for Computing H and Ir in Measuring Magnetic Properties of Rock Samples With the M-2 Magnetometer		
a set and make the pression to the set of th	68	3
Faytel'son, A. Sh. Example of Comparing Results of Geophysical Investigations in the Northern Priural'ye		
	76	5
Blankov, Ye. B., A. M. Blymmentsev, and T. N. Blankova. Comparative Efficiency of Various Radioactive Methods of Determining the Position of the Water-Oil Contact in Cased Wells		
and the cased Herra	82	
Blankov, Ye. B., and T. N. Blankova. Applying the Method of In- duced Activity in Oil Wells		
Corskiy, Ya. Ya. Luminescence Counters and Special Features in Their Application to Radiometric Equipment	. 91	
AVAILABLE: Library of Congress	101	
Card 4/4		
	M/fal -7-59	
	-1-27	
a a der menderen kompanyten er kan der den der kannen kompanyten einen der som som som som som som som som som		

111:21-114

PHASE I BOOK EXPLOITATION

1031

- Prikladnaya geofizika; sbornik statey, vyp. 19 (Applied Geophysics; Collection of Articles, Nr. 19) Moscow, Gostoptekhizdat, 1958. 253 p. 3,000 copies printed.
- Sponsoring Agency: Vsesoyuznyy nauchno-issledovatel'skiy institut geofizicheskikh metodov razvedki
- Ed. Bogdanov, A.I.; Executive Ed.: Dobrynina, N.P.; Tech. Ed.: Polosina, A.S.
- PURPOSE: This collection of articles is intended for professional geophysicists engaged in scientific research or working in industrial enterprises.
- COVERAGE: The articles are devoted to a discussion of methods of interpreting various types of electrical logs, methods of determining the porosity, permeability, and specific surface characteristics

Card 1/4

The second s	
"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"	
Applied Geophysics (Cont.) 1031	
of water bearing rocks, and methods of determining the physi properties of sediments and the characteristics of various p sical parameters. A description of piezoelectric pressure r corders used in seismic exploration is also given. The arti- are accompanied by graphs, tables, and bibliographic reference	hy- e-
TABLE OF CONTENTS:	
Rudakovskiy, G.I., Zverev, S.M. Piezo-crystalline Pressure Reco in [Off-Shore] Seismic Exploration	orders
A1'pin, L.M. Transformation of Electro-logging Curves	23
Zavadskaya, T.N. Notes on the Transformation of Electro-logging	
	47
Berdichevskiy, M.N., Zagarmistr, A.M. Problems in Interpreting Multi-Stage Electrical Logs with Dipole Installations Card 2/4	57

أري

. (* P

1 61 21 - 0 33

			a se de la companya d
		"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"	
	• •	Applied Geophysics (Cont.) 1031	
	•	Faradzhev, A.S. Investigating the Effects of Non-horizontal Pla Boundaries on Electro-logs	
		boundaries on Dieccio-loga	109
		Shapiro, D.A. Discussion of Theoretical Problems on Diffusion-	
		adsorption Potentials (Diaphragms) in Boreholes	129
		Morozov, G.S. Methods of Determining Porosity, Permeability and Specific Resistivity per Unit Area of Water Conducting Surfaces from Electro-log Data	
		Lion Dicectio-tog Data	170
		Keyvsar, Z.I. Relationship Between Relative Resistivity, Porosit	y , 1
		Permeability and Specific Surface	186
		Avchyan, G.M. Determining Magnetic Susceptibility with Dolginov' Astatic Magnetometer	s 195
	•		275
		Kalinina, R.V. The Correlation Between the Velocity of Propaga- tion of Elastic Waves and the Relative Elastic Constants of Rocks	216
		Card 3/4	
	3. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1 .		
গ, দল স			+

Applied Geophys	ics (Cont	t.)	1031				
Filippov, Ye.M. Radiation in Ro Densities							a 230
Veselov, K.Ye. Lozinskaya, A.I ploration for O	. Review	w of P.I	lishev , Lukav	a,L.V., vchenko'	Kudymov, s "Gravi	B.Ya., metric Ex-	- 245
AVAILABLE: Lib							
	-	Ţ					
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	an de la companya Na companya Na companya						
Card 4/4				MM/s	1		
				1-22	!- 59		

11.8.8

		"Deep Seis	mic Sound:	ing in th	e Zone of		DENKOVSKIY, EEtween th		
		oonornem	and the	aciiic U	cean."			3 ASLATIC	ti. Nationalista Linearista
	Avail	able in Li	i at CSAGI brary	Meeting,	30 Jul -	9 Aug 58,	LOSCOW		
• • •				ti da an Tinana A					
1 									
en an Sector				n n n A the					
			· · · · ·						



"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" SOV/49-59-4-7/20 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002

AUTHOR: Zverev, S. M.

The Application of Sound Recordings for Determination of Distances in Seismic Soundings in the Sea (Ispol'zovaniye TITLE: zapisey zvuka dlya opredeleniya rasstoyaniy pri rabotakh po glubinnomu seysmicheskomu zondirovaniyu na more)

PERIODICAL: Izvestiya Akademii nauk SSSR, Seriya geofizicheskaya, 1959, Nr 4, pp 560-569 and 2 plates (USSR)

Two methods of exact determination of distance from the recordings of sound waves are described. One of the methods ABSTRACT: is based on the first recording of the sound wave and on its velocity in water in relation to the depth and profile of the sea-bed. The accuracy obtained in using this method was 0,4%. The second method is based on the recordings of the first group of sound waves. The accuracy in this case was 0.7%. The results of experiments are illustrated in Figs 1 to 10 and in the table on p 568. Figs 1 and 2 show photographs of the seismograms. Fig 1a illustrates the succession of entrance waves at different impulses of sound at various points (shown in 15) along a profile. Fig 2 illustrates successive seismograms obtained when the distance from the points of detonation was gradually increased. The first entering impulses are The data obtained from the seismograms Figs 1 and 2 framed.

Card 1/3

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

> ante a file a con o le vez cint en este acte de la la la constante en el constante en el constante en el const Energia de la constante en el constante el const

SOV/49-59-4-7/20

The Application of Sound Recordings for Determination of Distances in Seismic Soundings in the Sea

are tabulated in the table on p 568, where Column 1 gives the seismogram number, Column 2 - time of first entrance, Column 3 - time of group entrance, Column 4 - approximate distance for V = 1470, Column 5 - velocity of first entry as in Fig 6, Column 6 - distance calculated from first entry, distance calculated from group recording. Fig 3 represents the sound velocity in relation to the depth of the Pacific near the Kuril Islands. Fig 4 shows the graph of sound velocity V in relation to the various distances found from the impulse of entry (1 - layers of uniform gradient, 2 - lowest layer); Fig 5 - trajectories of sound rays according to their entry: 1 - first arrived, 2 - second, 3 - third, 4 - touching the sea-bed. Fig 6 represents the velocities corresponding. to the first entrance of sound waves along the profile 5.8 km deep. Fig 8 gives the time difference of entry of the separate impulses; fig 9 - amplitude of the first entries from the

Card 2/3

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday. September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 BOV/49-59-4-7/20 SOV/49-59-4-7/20 The Application of Sound Recordings for Determination of Distances in Seismogram in Fig 2 and the projectories of the corresponding rise. Fig 10 shows the relationship of the velocity V and rise. Fig 10 shows the source of the rays x to the depth H. the distance from the Source of the rays x to the depth H. Sociences USSR, Institut fiziki Zemli (Academy of Sciences USSR, Institute of Physics of the Earth) SUBMITTED: August 18, 1958.

	$\frac{\text{CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2}}{\text{CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2}} = 1000000000000000000000000000000000000$
	CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"_0/012/00
	-> /61/000/*
	\$/169/ 005
	0/028/J202
	S/169/05 D228/D305 T. Zverev, M.
	rin: XrakBill
	Veyteman, P. S., Gal'perin, Ye. I., Zverev, M. Veyteman, P. S., Gal'perin, and Krakshina, R. M. Veyteman, R. S., Gal'perin, and Krakshina, R. M. M. Kosminskaya, I. P., and Krakshina, the structure Asiatic Continent to
	D Soi T. F.
	toman, finakaya, the clustinent
1.1	Veyteme voeninstruction of the Contraction
1	- Melau
	AUTHOR: AUTHOR: AUTHOR: D228/D209 D228/D209 Te. I., <u>Zverev</u> , M. and Krakshina, H. M. Some data on the structure of the crust in the Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Asiatic Continent to Asiatic Continent to Asiatic Continent to transitional zone from the transitional coean transitic Ocean transitic Coean transitic Coean
	AUTHON data on some IIon
	some utional 200n no. 16. nrikt.
	+manBitisic Ocean sights, sintery in
	AUTHOR: Weytsman, P. S., Gal'per, and Market in the Veytsman, P. S., Gal'per, and Market in the S. M., Kosminskaya, I. P., and Market in the S. M., Kosminskaya, I. P., and Market in the of the crust in the Some data on the structure of the Continent to Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Some data on the structure Asiatic Continent to Some data on the structure of the Some data of the structure of the str
· · · ·	TITLE: the Pacillo the Pacillo Geol. result Gosgeol
1.1	THE ALL AND
	AUTHOR: S. M., a some data on the structure of the Aslauding from the Pacific Ocean the Pacific Ocean the Pacific Ocean the Pacific Ocean from the Pacific Ocean from the Aslauding for th
	Rei hatraci reoliz: (2) + on the Ho
	Asiation Asiation
	PERIODICAL: 5, abstrail geoliging (arried out on Asiatic geokhimii 1960, 37-42) Ethizdat, was carried out on Asiatic
	Find the state of
	TEXT: Complex geophysical researtional ze of methodry. It TEXT: Complex for the crust in the transitional ze of methodry. It structure of the Pacific Ocean. Europying, and gravimetry. It Continent to the Pacific Ocean. Surveying, and districts. Seismic surveying, were also made in coastal districts expose seismic investigations were also made of preliminary data to expose logic investigations the processing of preliminary data
	reophy the trampe compt and Bi tricts mase
	amplex 6 wet in any ting, by disting expose
	the cruspic Ocean Burvey coastand data
	TEXI: and of the Pacili magnetic made in similary
	structule to the aeromae 180 man prelimit
	But tinent ving, were ating of t
	Convit Burvey stions "procession
	elismi mestigation the pr
	Joric Inville Irom
	WAS LO
	TEXT: Complex geophysical reconsitioned of meaning of the crust in the transitioned and gravimetry. It structure of the Pacific Ocean. Europying, and gravimetry of the Pacific Ocean. Surveying, and districts. Continent to the Pacific Ocean also made in coastal districts of expose seismic investigations were also made for preliminary data to expose logic investigations the processing of preliminary data to expose was possible from the processing of preliminary data 1/2
	cord 1/2
•	

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

Some data on...

S/169/61/000/012/001/089 D228/D305

3 main types of crustal structure: continental, oceanic, and intermediate. A schematic zoning of the study region was made from the crustal types, and transitional areas from one type to another were distinguished. The transitional region from a continental- to an oceanic-type of crust in the vicinity of the Kuriles Depression, where both the thinning-out of the suprabasaltic stratum and the rise of the surface of the basalt layer and the Mohorovicic surface are observed, is especially noted. Abstracter's note: Complete translation.

Card 2/2




> s/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

AUTHORS: Veytsman, P.S.; Gal'perin, Ye.I.; Zverev, S.M.; Kosminskaya, I. P.; Krakshina, R.M.; Mikhota, G.G. and Tulina, Yu.V.

TITLE:

Some results of studying the Earth's crust in the area of the Kuril Island are and the adjoining areas of the Pacific Ocean based on deep seismic sounding data

PERIODICAL:

Izvestiya Akademii Nauk, SSSR. Seriya geologicheskaya, no.1, 1961, 81 - 86

TEXT: In 1957-58, Soviet geologists surveyed by deep seismic sounding the geology of the region between the Asiatic continent and the Pacific, the area of the Kuril Island arc and surrounding parts of the Pacific. These latter regions are particularly interesting, because in a rather narrow (300 - 400 km) zone the Earth's crust here shows great variations which can be classified in three main groups: 1) continental type crust, consisting of an upper sedimentary and two lower: a granite and a basalt layer. This zone is 20-30 km thick, the average velocity of longitudinal waves in this zone is not more than 6 km/sec. 2) The oceanic part of the crust consists of a thin sedimentary less than 1 km thick and

Card 1/4

> S/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

Some results of studying the Earth's crust ...

0.

a 5 - 10 km thick basalt layer. The wave velocity in this zone (outside the sedimentary layer) is about 7 km/sec. 3) The intermediate zone has an intermediate character both as regards thickness and structure of its layers (in general the sedimentary-basalt structure prevails). The classification into these three groups was based on the time-distance curves of primary waves and the ratio of average speed v to depth h. The geological map of the surveyed area shows that the intricate alternation of these three types of crust-structure cannot be observed in the direction from the island to the ocean only but also along the entire area, from the Hokkaido Island to the Peninsula of Kamchatka, The most intricate cruststructure is found in the area between the island aro and the Kurile-Kanchatka deep trench. According to the crust-structure this area can also be divided into three parts: a) its northern part shows a continental, b) its southern part partly a continental, partly an intermediate character, while c) the central part also consists of two structures: one of an intermediate and one of an oceanic character and seems to be the continuation of the deep-water area of the Okhot Sea. In order to establish the changes in propagation velocity in the transition zone of one typical area of the crust into another, the average \overline{V} -values have been determined at a height of 7 km from the bottom. The comparison of the velocity curves with the relief of the bottom revealed a strict regularity in the relations: the oceanic

Card 2/4

Some results of studying the Earth's crust ...

\$/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

plateau corresponds to the highest average values of V, which drop sharply in the direction from the oceanic plateau to the tabular zone, in northern and southern direction as well, in the area of the eastern slope of the deep trench. The lower values of \overline{V} in the tabular zone are connected with thick sedimentary layers, (near Kamchatka). The areas close to the central and the southern part of the arc display high V values and the high \overline{V} -values for the oceanic plateau show a stable character (about 7 km/sec). Between the island are and the deep trench however, there are also extensive low-water areas. When comparing the bathymetric data referring to this area and the structure of the crust it can be established that the low-water areas of the Pacific at the northern and southern regions of the arc correspond to the continental type of the crust, whereas the deep-water areas of the central part of the island arc correspond to the intermediate type of the Barth's crust. The same regularity is also observed for the western coast of the island are. Gravimetric data show that in regions of the continental type crust structure the anomalies of the gravity force display low values as compared with those registered for the ocean, while in the zones of intermediate crust structure the anomalies also have medium values between oceanic and continental anomalies. The boundaries between the zones of various Δ g values correspond roughly to the boundaries betwene the zones of various crust-

Card 3/4

Some results of studying the Earth's crust

S/011/61/000/001/001/001 A054/A133

structures. The most intense volcanic activity for the past 200 years was recorded ed for the central part of the arc, with an intermediate crust-structure, while the highest seismic activity was observed in areas with a continental type structure of the core. In the Kuril arc remarkable and intensive recent movements have been observed, according to which the area can again be divided into three part: in the northern and southern parts a remarkable up-lift is established, whereas the central part - bordered by the Bussol' and Kruzenshtern straits has subsided. There are 4 figures and 9 Soviet-bloc references.

ASSOCIATION: Institut fiziki Zemli AN SSSR, Moskva (Institute of Geophysics, AN USSR, Moscow)

Card 4/4

31 12 311

1018/38/

- [APPROVEL	DAFOR RE	EASE 1	Fhyrsday, S hurcday, Se	eptember 26 ptember 26,		-RDP86-00 RDP86-005) -
									• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
		គ្នា គេ	16 15	le.	let an Su	L	1							°.7	
		With 10	Pacts South	In the line of the	ALLEY PARTY				SER SE	t Bas	arla			129 139 191 191	
		Ivan	Tores one			ton trait in		< 8 6 9 5 8 8 < 8 6 9 5 8 8	L DOWY						
		80230										L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L	8	rd for	
		Insti Sections the area	Mascov Section atitut		ia the Lica T Lica T Lica T		Long L			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	2	M., Institute of bilities of its u comm. (Section F		approximatived for the LOth	
		the state of				Gention Continues	and a second							2	
		C) Ceeno the K	C.2)	orthen LentLf:	Oceano Oceano	Pacific V.	ICH EN	Schuld R		Curpt	tura in		ion of	afte 8	
					logy - Compace	the state				In the		alog Play			
						ta non ta non ta non				515 1010	noleg Moleg		111		
		of Oreanolog - "Qualitative-quantitative (1 canna and florm in the northwestern par (II.C) of Decanology - "The process of Tarkin of the Kurll isle are" (Section VII.C.1)		a Paci Institution		(Section 0.1.)	Information between sedences and a statistics of Oceanology - You the part of the Parity Ocean (definition to possibly in the northwestern Information A.F. H., Destructs of Oceanor - The tectorals may be the factor Ocean and the direct Parity Solid Solid Solid Solid Solid VIII (c)	17.8			[Section TIA] [Section TIA] THE, 7. G., Direvory, Institute of Discoology - The Nest exchange before TiA determint, welfers and the adjacent oceanic waters' [Section VII.0.1] (Section VII.0.1]	thed of philosit	WILTERING, A. G., KERNICH, A. A., and ITRANG, <u>T.</u> G., Masor Sait Dairwain, Paysel Family, Chair of Marine Physics and Arrain Maters - "On the chicalism of rais of radiantivity graning in Marine - "On the chicalism" of a state of radiantivity graning in	Portie Science Congress, Rocalite, Bavell 21 Aug-	
		ection	crity	tice of	then t	Leal AL	0,000, 0,000, 0,000,			natity	of the bea	f spic		อาจไปไ	
		antin VII.o	Chal	Harto		gation gation fata i nacted		Latis Insti- of the Pacif		of the	Pacif atora"		Mulea Mulea	B	-
					a bedi	Lea"		contine sedime		(Section Commons Types	5.5	alysis the	ustata A fa	4 2	
				E .	. 1				- •					Ļ	
			يدرز ومعمونه			-									
Ĺ															•
	1	Hallester			11101				······	<u> </u>					

1 H

Zverev, S. M.

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

AUTHOR:

TITLE:

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain sections of the Pacific Ocean according to seismic reflected wave data

PERIODICAL:

Akademiya nauk SSSR, Izvestiya. Seriya Geologicheskaya, no. 2, 1961, 80 - 86

TEXT: The Institut fiziki Zemli (Institute of the Physics of the Earth) of the USSR AS conducted a study in 1957 - 1958 on deep seismic sounding in the earth's crust of the north-western section of the Pacific Ocean and adjoining Water areas. The main method of investigation was primarily based on observing seismic waves from the deep-lying interfaces of the earth's crust to the surface. Data were obtained on the structure of the upper thickness of oceanic sediments. Investigations were carried out simultaneously of the vertical reflections from the ccean bed' surface and interfaces in the sediments, using two majob methods: Reflections were registered by one channel in the exploding of high charges mounted on a moving ship. The experiments showed that the reflections were registered favorably at frequencies of 50 - 70 cycles (Fig. 1). A multi-channel floating

Card 1/ 11

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain ...

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

set-up was used during brief stops, of the vessel, similar to that used in marine seismic explorations of petroleum. It was found that the multi-channel set-up was more effective and sensitive than the single-channel apparatus. The multichannel set-up was used to register the roflections from the interfaces in sediments both in the region of the ocean floor as well as in the deep depression and various parts of the shelf. It is pointed out that the vertical reflection cuts obtained by observations may be distorted by phenomena of multiple reflection of waves in layers by interference of waves, the length of which is the same as the layer thickness. The observations of the vertical reflections were conducted at all depths of the deep seismic sounding carried out in 1958 and the obtained data for the Pacific Ocean near Kamchatka and Komandorskiy Islands are submitted. The present erticle deals with the layers of sedimentation thickness expressed in time of the vertical reflection rather than layer strength. Recordings of multiple reflections of waves in the water depth obtained on the seismograms were used to evaluate the rate values in the sedimentations as well as the reflection doefficients of various multiplicity. Favorable coincidence of experimental data with the corresponding theoretical values (Fig. 6) lead to the conclusion that the rate value 1.89 - 1.91 km/sec was the rate of the transverse waves, and in deeper layers of the sediments the rate value of the longitudinal waves was about 3.2 - 3.5 km/

Card 2/11

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain .

/sec. The following average values of the reflection coefficients were obtained from the ratio of the amplitudes of the 1st and 2nd order vertical reflections: for the floor surface -0.17, for a sharper interface -0.58, for the deepest reflecting surface -0.34. Estimations of the vertical reflection coefficient using Raleigh's formulae showed that the following rates V and densities P in the sedimentation layers correspond favorably with the above-given data: a) ocean bed sediments (not compressed): V = 1.65 km/sec, f = 1.35g/cm3; b) deeper sediments (compressed): V = 3.5 km/sec, f = 2.5 g/cm³, c) sole of the sediments (crystal-line ores): V = 6.4 km/sec, f = 2.80 g/cm³. It is further spen that in all three profiles investigated the nature of the sediments change abruptly when passing through the deep-lying depression. At the No. 9 profile, passing in the southeastern section from the southern edge of the Kamchatka Peninsula and on the western slope of the deep-water depression, there are three main reflecting horizons with intervals of time Δt between the first and last reflections = 0.2 - 0.4 sec (Fig. 3). The No. 7 profile layer is similar to that of 9 (Fig. 4). The author draws the following conclusions from the data obtained: 1) the deepwater depression separates the horizontal-laminar, comparatively slow-changing sedimentation layer of the ocean bed from the complex layer of the shelf sediments The thickness of the sedimentation ores of the ocean bed changes slowly with an

s/011/61/000/002/001/001

A051/A129

Card 3/11

On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain ...

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

increase in its distance from the deep-water depression; 2) the surface of the ores covering the sedimentation layer of the ocean within the borders of the regional embankment of the Kurilo-Kamchatka deep-water depression has a complex surface. With an increase in the distance from the depression the surface of the sole becomes more calm. At distances of 150 - 250 km from the axis of the depression, high fault throws are noted, cutting all the sedimentation layers and are expressed in the floor contour. These faults are considered to be the results of comparatively recent tectonic movements, occuring at the edge of the ocean bed in the Kurilo-Kamchatka deep-water depression. The thickness of the sedimentations within the limits of the regional embankment of the Pacific Ocean at the Aleutes deep-water depression is two to three times greater than the sedimentations of the ocean bed near the Kurilo-Kamchatka depression. This indicates that the conditions are quite adverse for sediment accumulation in the outer sections of these two regions. There are 6 figures and 3 Soviet references.

ASSOCIATION: Institut fiziki Zemli AN SSSR, Moskva (The Institute of the Physics of the Earth of the USSR AS, Moscow)

Card 4/11



- 11 AL 11



	"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 S/011/61/000/002/001/001 On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain A0.51/A129
	Figure 2: Recording of the reflections from the floor surface (A) and the inter- faces in sediments $(1,2,3)$ obtained with the aid of a multi-channel set-up. Route 1-5 above- recording of various hydrophones of the multi-channel set-up. At 6 - 8 routes-recording of the 1st, 3d and 5th hydrophones with a lowered sensi- tivity.
	The first which is a start of the second start
• •	MT-NSS-
	and a final
	Labora 1 102 - 1 20 - 10 L2 1 10 - 14 75 23 60 62 60 60 80 1 21 - 20 60 60
	Card 7/11
· · · · ·	

સામે છે. તે સ



ð





On the structure of the sedimentary mass in certain ...

S/011/61/000/002/001/001 A051/A129

Edgure 6: Comparison of experimental and calculated amplitude graphs for threefold reflected water waves in the ocean for determining the rates in the sediments

1-experimental data, 2 - calculated data for the first critical angle, (second maximum of the graph corresponds to the value of the rate in the floor layer of about 1.65 km/sec, the first maximum-to the value of the rate of the longitudinal waves in a deeper layer of sediments of about 1.90 km/sec), 3 - calculated data for the second critical angle (first

IA.HN

maximum corresponds to the rate of the transverse waves in a deep layer of sediments of about 1.90 km/sec).

3531111166811121

20 10 01 • 2 50

Card 11/11

LA STATIAN STREET

3,6000 AUTHORS: S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301 Aver'yanov, A. G., Veytsman, P. S., Gal'perin, Ye. I., Zyerev, S. M., Zayonchkovskiy, M. A., Kosminskaya, I. P., Krakshina, R. M., Mikhota, G. G., and Tulina, Yu. V.

TITLE:

Deep seismic sounding in the transitional zone between the continent of Asia and the Pacific Ocean during the International Geophysical Year

PERIODICAL: Akademiya nauk SSSR. Seriya geofizicheskaya. Izvēstiya, no 2, 1961, 169-184

TEXT: As part of the IGY program scientists of the Institut fiziki zemli AN SSSR (Institute of Physics of the Earth AS USSR), the Vsesoyuznyy nauchno-issledovatel'skiy institut geofiziki Ministerstva geologii i okhrany nedr SSSR (All-Union Scientific-Research of the Ministry of Geology and Mineral Resources of the USSR) and other organizations investigated the crustal structure of the Okhotsk Sea by means of deep seismic sounding. The area

Card 1/11

> **S/049/61/000/002/001/012** D242/D301

22421

Deep seismic sounding ...

÷...

was chosen since very little is known of the nature of the crust in such transitional zones between continents and oceans. It is separated from the Pacific by the Kurile Island Arc which is bordered by a deep ocean containing seismologically active zones with deep foci_and_large_positive_gravity_anomalies. The main observations were undertaken along profiles with lengths of about 8000 km, orientated transversely to the supposed structures of the study area, as described by Ye. I. Gal'perin, A. V. Goryachev and S. M. Zverev (Ref. 1: Issledovaniye zemnoy kory v oblasti perekhoda ot Aziatskogo kontinenta k Tikhomu okeany (Investigation of the Crust in the Area of Transition between the Continent of Asia and the Pacific Ocean) Sb. XII razdel programmy MGG (seysmologiya), No. 1. Izd. AN SSSR, 1958) and by V. G. Vasil'yev et al (Ref. 2: Issledovaniye zemnoy kory v oblasti perekhoda ot Aziats-kogo kontinenta k Tikhomu okeany (Investigation of the Crust in the Area of Transition between the Continent of Asia and the Pacific Ocean) Sb. "Seysmicheskiye issledovaniya v period MGG"

Card 2/11

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

22483

Deep seismic sounding ...

No. 4, Izd. An SSSR, 1960). The area near Iturup Island was also investigated on a special grid. The data was collected by the method of movable explosion points with single-point recording at fixed stations; the details are given by Ye. I. Gal'perin and I. P. Kosminskaya (Ref. 3: Osobennosti metodiki glubinnogo seysmicheskogo zondirovaniya na more (Features of the Method of Deep Seismic Sounding at Sea) Izv. AN SSSR, Ser. geofiz., No. 7, 1958). Use was also made of the results of experiments conducted by G. A. Gamburtsev (Ref. 6: O glubinnom seysmicheskom zondirovanii zemnoy kory i nekotovykh drugikh prilozheniyakh metodom vysokochuvstvitel'noy zapisi seysmicheskikh kolebaniy. (The Deep Seismic Sounding of the Crust and some other Applications by the Method of Highly Sensitive Recording of Seismic Oscillations) Izbr. tr. Izd. Akad. Nauk SSSR, 1960) and P. S. Veytsman (Ref. 7: O resul' tatakh rabot po glubinnom seysmicheskom zondirovaniyu zemnoy kory v odnom iz gornykh rayonov Sredney Azii (Results of the Deep Seismic Sounding of the Crust in a Mountainous District of Central

Card 3/11

> S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

22423

Deep seismic sounding

Asia) Stud, Geophys. et Geodaet., No. 2, 1958) in continental areas of the Soviet Union. In contrast to foreign practice, it was possible by employing several recording stations on the line of observation to obtain the types of time-travel curves shown in Fig. 2 during a single boat journey. Wave recordings were also made on the explosion vessel. The bottom of reflections provided information on the depth of water and the structure of bottom sediments in accordance with the procedure mentioned by S. M. Zverev (Ref. 10: 0 stroyenii osadochnoy tolshchi nekotorykh uchastkov Tikhogo okeana po dannym seysmicheskikh otrazhennykh voln (Structure of the Sediment Layer of Certain Parts of the Pacific Ocean from the Data of Reflected Seismic Waves) Izv. AN SSSR, ser. geol., No. 2, 1960). The explosions of charges weighing about 100 kg were recorded on a low-frequency seismic device with a filtration range of 0.7 - 15 hertz at distances of up to 200 - 250 km on the sea and 100 - 150 km on the ocean. The receivers consisted of hydrophones with cascade intensification.

Card 4/11



Deep seismic sounding ...

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206572008-2

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002

The waves were separated and correlated by recording their intensity simultaneously with the construction of the hodographs which were set out in such a way that the coordinate origin corresponded to the position of the recording station, the time of wave-arrival being plotted over the positions of the explosion sites. Despite the complexity of the recordings, especially in island and littoral areas, several types of waves related to crustal discontinuities, bottom sediments and the water layer were distinguished on the seismograms, including refracted longitudinal waves associated with boundaries in the sediment layer (Psed) and the actual crust (P° and P*) and with the Mohorovicic discontinuity at the base of the crust. Waves of the first type have speeds of 5 km/sec and were observed near the Kuriles and on most sea profiles. The velocities of the P° and P^* waves mainly recorded in island areas and near Kamchatka are 6 and 6.5 - 7 km/sec respectively. The leading P waves refracted from the Mohorovicic discontinuity

CIA-RDP86-00513R0020657

S/049/61/000/002/001/012

D242/D301

Card 6/11

CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" 22423

> S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding ...

travel at speeds of about 8.5 km/sec. Waves (P_R) reflected from the Mohorovicic and other discontinuities were also noted in addition to the refracted waves, although it was only possible to distinguish them with any clarity in certain regions - mainly the northern and central parts of the Okhotsk Sea, where their amplitude is greater than that of the other wave-types. Analysis of the hodographs discloses the existence of three main wave-types defined by differences in the arrival and transit time of the waves, by the areas where they were recorded and by the presence or absence of the P^O and P* groups (Fig. 9). By plotting the values for the relationship of the mean velocity v to the depth h, three types of velocity curves corresponding to continental-, intermediate- and oceanic-type hodographs were also obtained. Continental-type hodographs are characteristic of large areas in the northern and central parts of the Okhotsk Sea and in the northern Kuriles, where work by P. S. Veytsmah et al. (Ref. 11: Nekotoryye rezul taty izucheniya stroyeniya zemnoy kory v oblasti

Card 7/11

22423

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding ...

Kuril'skoy ostrovnoy dugi i prilegayushchikh uchastkov Tikhogo okeana podannym glubinnogo seysmicheskogo zondirovaniya (Some Results of the Study of Crustal Structure in the Kurile Island Arc and Adjoining Parts of the Pacific Ocean from the Data of Deep Seismic Sounding) Izv. AN SSSR, ser. geol., No. 1, 1961) has already indicated that the crust is of the continental type: In the continental-type hodographs the arrival times of the Po, P* and P. waves are at a maximum, the transit time of the P waves being 18 - 19 sec. There are two forms of hodograph; one represents a three-layer crust (sediments - 'granite'-'basalt') for the region near Kanchatka and Sakhalin, while the other corresponds to a granite crust (with local basalt layers) in the north of the Okhotsk Sea. According to the velocity-depth curves the continental-type crust, whose thickness throughout the study area may vary from 20 to 30 km, includes thick or thin sedimentary layers. Oceanic-type hodographs cover areas approximately outlined by the 5 km isobath. The arrival time of the P* and P waves

Card 8/11



 "APPROVED FOR RELEASE:
 Thursday, September 26, 2002
 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

 APPROVED FOR RELEASE:
 Thursday, September 26, 2002
 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding.

is at a minimum and the transit time for the latter waves is < 14 sec. The presence of a thin basalt crust with a thickness of about 5 - 12 km may be inferred from the observational data. The intermediate-type hodographs are representative of the southern part of the Okhotsk Sea and the neighborhood of the Komandor-skiye Islands. They are distinguished by the existence of P* and P waves and by the large area in which waves of the first type were recorded; the transit time of the P waves is 15 - 17 sec. The velocity-depth curves resemble those for the continental-type crust in abyssal parts of the Okhotsk Sea, where the sediment thickness appears to be considerable, and those for the oceanictype crust in the Bering Sea. The authors conclude by stating that a composite interpretation of the data of deep seismic sounding and of gravimetric, aeromagnetic and geologic observations in this region will be made subsequently which may possibly expose the patterns of development of crustal structure and also clarify the conditions and sequence of transition from one type

22423

Card 10/11

:H. ; H.

22423

S/049/61/000/002/001/012 D242/D301

Deep seismic sounding ...

of crustal structure to another. In addition, they emphasize the desirability of comparing their data with those from other global zones. There are 13 figures and 12 references: 10 Soviet-bloc and 2 non-Soviet-bloc. The references to the English-language publications read as follows: R. W. Reitt - Seismic-refraction studies of the Pacific Ocean Basin, p. 1. Crustal thickness of the central equatorial Pacific, Bull. Geol. Soc. Amer., 67, No.12, 1956; M. Talwani, G. H. Sutton and J. L. Worzel - A crustal section across the Puerto Rico Trench, J. Geophys. Res., 64, No. 10, 1959.

ASSOCIATION: Akademiya nauk SSSR, institut fiziki zemli (Institute of Physics of the Earth, AS USSR)

SUBMITTED: July 24, 1960

Card 11/11

ZVEREV, S.M., red.; MIKHOTA, G.G., red.; FOMEHANTSEVA, I.V., red.; MARGOT'YEVA, M.V., red.; Prinimali uchastiys: YHPINAT'YEVA, A.M., red.; BERSON, I.S., red.; PARKHCMENKO, I.S., red.; REYCHERT, L.A., ved. red.; YASHCHURZHINSKAYA, A.B., tekhn. red.

[Deep seismic sounding of the earth's crust in the U.S.S.R.; collection of reports]Glubinnoe seismicheskoe zondirovanie zemnoi kory v SSSR; sbornik dokladov. Leningrad, Gostoptekhizdat, 1962. 494 p. (MIRA 15:8)

1. Soveshchaniye po glubinnomu seysmicheskomu zondirovaniyu zemnoy kory. lst, Moscow, 1960. 2. Institut fiziki Zemli Akademii nauk SSSR (for Yepinat'yeva, Berzon, Parkhomenko). (Earth-Surface) (Seismology)

أجزأ





"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 GAYNANOV, A.G.; TULINA, Yu.V.; P.S.; SOLOV YEV, O.N. CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206571008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00513R00206 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RD **1**34,874 (11 din a dad Complex interpretation of the materials on geophysical observations in the Sea of Okhotsk and Kurilo-Kamchatka zone of the Pacific Ocean. Seism. issl. no.6:60-65 '65. (MIRA 18:9) 2

APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 L 13840-66 EWT(1)/EWA(h) GW ACC NR: AR6000816 SOURCE CODE: UR/0169/65/000/009/6022/6023 Ref. zh. Geofizika, Abs. 96188 SOURCE: AUTHOR: Zverev, S. H.; Mironova, V. I. TITLE: Some results of deep seismic sounding recordings by regional seismic stations on the Black Sea CITED SOURCE: Sb. Vopr. metodiki glubin. seysmich. zondirovaniya. M., Nauka, 1965, TOPIC TAGS: seismic prospecting, seismic wave, seismology TRANSLATION: The authors analyze data for explosions recorded on deep seismi sounding profiles of the Black Sea area by regional seismic stations at Yalta and Alushta. It is shown that equipment with an amplification of 30,000 comes close to deep seismic sounding equipment with respect to effective sensitivity and recording range, although the time service accuracy is rather low as is the scanning speed of the paper in seismologic stations. Three-component stations showed that waves generated by explosions during deep seismic sounding at sea have predominant vertical Card 1/2

UDC:

550.340.17

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

L 13840-66 ACC NR: AR6000816

components only in the region of first arrivals. Constant amplification in the seismologic channels was useful for plotting the average dynamic wave characteristics. Intense waves were recorded which showed several features similar to surface waves. It is possible that these are "associated" waves generated in shelf deposits by acoustic waves when they approach the deep side of an underwater ravine. It is pointed out that there is a relationship between the increased attenuation of waves shown that it would be advantageous to combine various modifications of seismic methods in studying the crustal structure.

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2"

SUB CODE: 08

ACC NR. AT6010298 SOURCE CODE: UR/3195/65/000/006/0060/0065 1.1 AUTHOR: Caynanov, A. G.; Tulina, Yu. V.; Kosminskaya, I. P.; Zverev, B. M. Veytsman, P. S.; Solov'yev, O. N. ORG: none TITLE: Comprehensive interpretation of data from geophysical observations in the Sea of Okhotsk and the Kurile-Kamchatka zone of the Pacific Decan 12-14 SOURCE: AN SSSR. Mezhduvedomstvennyy geofizicheskiy homitek. Seysmicheskiye issledovaniya, no. 6, 1965, 50-65 TOPIC TAGS: seismology, gravimetry, geomagnetism, deep seismic sounding, geophysical anomaly, transition zone ABSTRACT: Data on the earth's crust'acquired during the IGY from geological and geophysical studies (by magnetic, gravimetric, and seignic methods) in the transitional zone between Asia and the Pacific Ocean were used to investigate two problems: 1) qualitative comparison of special features of anomalous gravitational and magnetic fields with structures of the earth's crust determined by seismic data (deep seismic sounding); and 2) some results from a quantitative comparison of gravitational and magnetic anomalies with deep seismic-sounding data. A map of magnetic anomalies shows moderate isometric anomalies in the Sea of Okhotsk and pronounced anomalies in narrow belts in the Sea of Okhotsk, along the Kurile-Kamchatka ridge and adjacent Card 1/2
Approved for Reliase: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-Robes dosist 20008 2 ACC NR: AT6010298 parts of the Pacific, and near the Komanderskipe Islandi. The sources of magnetic uppermost or lowermost portions of the "granitic" layer and the upper part of the "basaltic" layer. In areas in the Pacific off the Kurile Islands, the anomalies are in the uppermost part of the mantle, and east of the deup of shore trench, they are anomalies are caused by processes associated with the formation of discontinuities anomalous gravitational field with deep seismic-sounding date showed that the prin- the sounding date thus making it possible to identify a part of the sounding date thus making it possible to identify a part of the sounding date thus making it possible to identify a part of the sounding date thus making it possible to identify a part of the sounding date thus making it possible to identify a part of the sounding date thus making it possible to identify a part of the sounding date thus making it possible to identify a part of the sounding date showed that the prin-	
the sounding data thus making it possible to identify regions of anomalous density. Drig. art. has: 4 figures. [EO] UB CODE: 08/ SUBM DATE: none/ ATD PRESS: 42.21	~
	•

η.

Aboptoven For Refease. Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2	
ACCPROFED FOR DECEMBER 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065210008-2" SOURCE CODE: UR/0387/66/000/009/0012/0022	
	-
AUTHOR: Zverev, S. M.; Galkin, I. N.	
ORG: Institute of Physics of the Fourth	
ORG: <u>Institute of Physics of the Earth, Academy of Sciences, SSSR</u> (Institut fiziki Zemli, Akademiya nauk SSSR)	1
TITLE: Methods of shares to	
TITLE: Methods of observation and possibilities of increasing the recording range in deep <u>seismic</u> sounding at <u>sea</u>	
SOURCE: AN SSSR. Izvestiya, Fizika Zemli, no. 9, 1966, 12-22	
TOPIC TAGS: deep seismic sounding, seismic measurement, marine seismic measurement, oceanographic seismic measurement, seismic noise background, micRoSEISM, SEISMOGRAPHY, UNDERWATER SOUND EQUIPMENT, OCEAN ACOUSTICS ABSTRACT: The state-of-the-art of regional microseismic investigations on land and at sea in the USSR and in non-Soviet countries, primarily the USA, is outlined. On the basis of data obtained in 1963-1964 by the Pacific Ocean Deep Seismic Scunding Expedition of the Institute of Physics of the Earth of the Academy of Sciences USSR, of seismic measurements at sea is examined. Comparison of the absolute values of signals recorded during deep seismic sounding with the microseism background levels phone on the bottom, the level of regional background noise sets certain limits on the effective sensitivity of this method. The level of regional microseisms is found to	
Card 1/2	
	.

i i

. Ber ander keinen andere seinen eine her der Franktinnen der Beiten der Beiten der Beiten der Beiten der Beiten

ACC NR; be lower of tivity and The level eters of a establishi (0.1 dyne, the low fi	and s and s appara ing th /cm ² i	d tha ording pectr tus u e nec n the	al com sed in essary 212	Observed position deep sei sensitiv cps band	during of regi smic-sc ity —)—and	coas onal undin minim the n	tal ob Interf g oper il sig cessa	serva erence ations nal ti rv cu	tions per at at c toff	of man mit imp sea, es an be n	ine de proved special celiabl	tonat param ly in	ions 1-
SUB CODE: 5093	08/	EUBM	DATE:	14Jun65	/ ORIC	REF:	016/	HTO	REF:	023/	ATD P	RESS :	
• •	р. т.											•	<u></u>

ſ		A-RDP86-00513R0020657100 -RDP86-00513R0020657100	08-2"		
	AUTHOR: Galkin, I. N.; Zverev, S. M.	CODE:	UR/3152/66/0	00/010/0041/004	7
: A e	ORG: none TITLE: <u>Hydrophones</u> for deep- <u>sea seismi</u> OURCE: Razvedochnaya geofizika, no. 10 FOPIC TAGS: seismologic instrument, occ BSTRACT: A novel light-weight piezoelect	0, 1966, 41-47 ean acoustics, seis stric hydrophone is	doo111	23 BAI	
to th r: te vo	hysics of the Earth, AN SSSR (Institut fizi record simultaneously, without distortion e earth's crust and sound waves propagati adially polarized piezoceramics (either ban rized by high mechanical strength, therma ltage version of a preamplifier, designed on and to match the high-resistance piezoe	ki Zemli AN SSSR). a, waves originating ng in the water. The rium titanate or lead al stability, and water.	The device m from deep-lyin the sensors are d zirconate tital	the <u>Institute of</u> akes it possible ng interfaces in cylindrical nate), charac-	
Car	d 1/2				••••••••
	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1				

	: Thursday, September <u>Thursday, September</u> 34							D
and discussed. T µv/dyne/cm ² ; tra	he hydrophone	weighs	0.4 kg, and	l its para	meters	are: sensi	tivity 35 _	50
ials detectable ar	ainst a noise b	1	-Fr on T W	o, a mun	man A	uue of 0.2 d	vne/cm ² of	BIg
tals detectable ag cm^2 ; and a dynam	ic range of the	order o	f 120 db. $($	num und	storted	signal of ~	200 x 10 dyı	ie/
					• 1148;	i table and	4 figures.	e e e
UB CODE: 08/	SUBM DATE:	none/	ORIG RE	F: 006				
				e testi				
				an an An An Anna				· · ·
						全体的 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12		
and the second second								
an an an an an a' a' an an an a' an		e di seren La strateta						
ch								
d 2/2								
d 2/2						영화 바이 위에 있는 것이 있는 것이 없다.	生き コンモル 二日	- I

البرقاء فالما

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE, Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE, Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" APPROVED FOR RELEASE, Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" [Problems of the methodology of deep seismic sounding] Voprosy metodiki glubinnogo seismicheskogo zondirovanija. Moskva, Nauka, 1965. 173 p. (MIRA 18:3) 1. Akademiya nauk SSSR. Institut fiziki Zemli. TRUE AND SHO

•••	"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday Ser APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, Ser	ptember 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513	R002065710008-2 R002065710008-2"	25
	ZVERE	EVS, M.		
	L <u>31816-65</u> EWT(1) AU4045250)/EWA(h) Peb GW BOOK EXPLOITATION	A 1	
	Akademiya nauk SSSF	R. Institut fiziki semli im. (0. Yu Sh-144-	30 15 8+1
	Structure of the easy Asia to the Pacing atskogo kontinent illus, biblio., copies printed.	rth's crust in the some of tra fic Ocean (Stroyeniye semnoy h tha k Tikhomu Okeamu) Moscow, J foldin charts (in portfolio). Responsible editors: Ye. I. O blighing homes S. T. W. T.	ansition from the continent kory v oblasti perukhoda of Izd-wo "Nauka", 1964. 307 • Errata slip ingerted. 1	t of t Ast- p.
	TOPIE TAGS: area sei sical year, ocean, s	ismic sounding, earth crust, g seismic wave	cophysics, international (geophy
	International Gamba	E: This monograph is devoted S2) in the zone of transition Kanchatka, the Kurile peninsul ysical Year (MOO). The materia are, although all are devoted (A, Bering Sea, etc.) durin	to the
	Card 1/A 3		to a single problem and are	

त हरन का सामित्र सम

L 31816-65 AN4045250

9 assentially parts of one book. The authors express their gratitude to Professor essentially parts of one cook. The sutnors express their gratitude to rrolessor V_{*} , V_{*} <u>Fedymakiy</u>, Chairman of the working subgroup of the Sovetskiy Nateional'nyy Komitet, initiator and organizer of complex geophysical remearch, and also to Corresponding Member of the Academy of Sciences of the USSR V_{*} <u>Ve Belousov</u>. The concluding chapter was prepared by <u>A. C. Aver'yenov</u>, <u>P. S. Veyteman, Ye. L. Cal'perin, S. M. Zverev</u>, and <u>L. P. Kosminskays</u>.

TABLE OF CONTENTS:

Introduction (Q. A. Gamburtsov) - - 3

Ch. 1. Brief information concerning the research methodology and apperatus (Ye.

Che 2. Dividing the region for investigation into somes according to types of seismic material (I. P. Kosminekaya) - 12

Ch. 3. Special kinematic characteristics of multiple waves connected with deep discontinuities (Ye. L. Cal'porin) - 21 Ch. 4. Dynamic characteristics of deep waves for certain models of the earth's

orust (A. G. Aver'yanov, L. P. Komminskaya, G. A. Taroshovskaya) = - 39 ÷

> 1.75 1

Card 2/4 3

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2

> J: 31816-65 AN4045250

¢

.....

Ch. 5. Results of studying a sedimentary stratum in the See of Okhotsk and the Une De Resulte of studying a secimentary stratum in the Dea of Uknotsk and the Kurile-Kanchatka Zone of the Pacific Ocean (B. M. Zveror) - 90 Ch. 6. The Magadan-Kolym continental contour (N. I. Davidors, Ya. B. Shvarte) -Ch. 7. The northern and central parts of the Sea of Ckhotsk (Sections - 1% O_M - 1%) (T. P. Kossinskava, R. W. Krakshins, T. W. Pavlova) - 128 6 Un. 7. The northern and central parts of the Sea of Uknotsk (Sentions 9-4 - 14-4) (I. P. Kosainskaya, R. V. Krakshina, I. H. Pavlova) - 128 Ch. S. The southern part of the Sea of Ckhotsk (I. N. Pavlova) - 180 Ch. Ch. The southern part of the Sea of Ckhotsk (I. N. Pavlova) - 180 Ch. Ch. The southern part of the Sea of Ckhotsk (I. N. Pavlova) - 180 Ch. 9. The southern and central parts of the Pre-Kurile Sone in the Pacific - 117

Cocean (<u>Nu Va Tulina</u>, <u>Va Ia Mironova</u>) = 199 Ch. 10. The northeastern part of the Kurile-Kanchatka Zone of the Pacific Ocean (P. S. Veytsman) = 229 Ch. 11 Drawnow satting of the Boston Contact the Tacific Ocean

Ch. 11. Pre-Komandor sections of the Bering Sea and the Pacific Ocean (I. P.

Ch. 12. General features of the structure of the earth's crust in the transition sone (I. P. Kominskaya, S. M. Zverev, P. S. Veytsman, Ku. V. Taline) - 274 Conclusions - - 294

Initial treatment of seismographs (V. L. Mironova) (Appendix) = - 299 Literature = ~ 302

Card 3/# 3



"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00513R00208-2" CIA-RDP86-00518 CIA-RDP86-00518 CI Basic features of the structure of the earth's grust under the Sea of Okhotsk and the Kurlie-Kamchatka zone of the Pacific Ocean, based on deep seismic sounding data; results of the IGY. INV. AN (MTPA 16-2) 1. Institut fiziki Zemli AN SSSR. (MIRA 16:2) (Soviet Far East-Submarine geology) (Seismology)

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26,2002 CLA.RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 Adjustment of the transition relay of the TEM1 diesel locomotive. Elek, i tapl. tiaga 6 no.9:114-16 5 '62' (MTRA 15:10) 1. Starshiy proyemshchik Glavnogo upravleniya lokomotivnogo vostochno-Sibirakoy dorogi (for Doroshenko). 2. Teplovosoremontnyy vostochno-Sibirakoy dorogi (for Doroshenko). 2. Teplovosoremontnyy (Diesel locomotives-Testing) (Electric relays)

"APPROVED FOR RELEASE, TNU Jay, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" APPROVED FOR RELEASE MARKED VA, September 24, 2007 G CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2" BORISOVA, G.V.; ZVEREV, S.M.; Neoplastic diseases according to autopsy data in Tomsk for the past 20 years (1938-1956). Vop.onk. 7 no.3:80-83 161. (TOMSK-TUMORS) (MIRA 14:5)

Zverev, Serrey Mitrofanovic Marine seismic investigation [Moscow] Izd-vo Mosk, univ slip inserted. 1,200 copi TOPIC TAGS: <u>marine</u> , seismicio method, marine ¹² stimologica PURPOSE AND COVERAGE: Experi seismic-wave generation and specific characteristics, w conditions than those of see new multipurpose instrument out specifically for marine specialists in this field, of manuals in the field of a	ng (Seysmich 24/5 1964. 18 Les printed. Syn seismic 1 Pinstrument	heskiya 108 86 p. illus	URA 550.834 (2 1edovaniya • biblio.	B+1 B+1 Errata	
PURPOSE AND COVERAGE: Experi seismic-wave generation and conditions than those of se out specifically for	1 - 1nstrument	eed vaya	·, biblio.	Errata	
conditions than those of se out specifically for Tument	fance has a	ι.	uatrine S€	ophystcal	
specialists in the seismic	d propagatio which make f ismic prosp ation and to seismic obs	for at sea h for conside lecting on conside	he Condici ave a numb rably diff land. The had to be	ors of er of erent refore,	
the scope of marine seismic specialists in this field, a manuals in the field of marine book. The book can be divid	ied into fly	equirad tra uently, pub ics, such a re suctions	ind incre ining addi lication o the pres i l) raco	ease fin Ltional of new lent: rding	

AN AVERAGE INSTRUCTION OF A RECEIPT

1	APPROVED FOR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CTA-F	RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 20P86-00513R002065710008-2 20P86-00513R002065710008-2	01	
	1591-66 AH5013196 of scienic waves at sea; 2) condition; 3) clastic waves in a water tion; 3) clastic waves in a water scient control at sea; 5) in suits of marine scient crossearch. suits of marine scients, but also to not only to students, but also to geologists involved in marine sci references, of which 83 are Sovie	The book should specialists in gen smic research. Th		
	TABLE OF CONTENTS [abridged] 1	•		
	Introduction 3	levelopment of mark	ne seismic	
	Ch. 1. Historical review of the c research G Ch. 2. Features of using pressure waves at sea 19 Ch. 3. Use of plazoelements in p	ressure racelysrs	for marine	
	Ch. 3. Use of plazoelaments in p seismology 38 Card 2/4:			

APPROVED I	OR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2 OR RELEASE: Thursday, September 26, 2002 CIA-RDP86-00513R002065710008-2
L 1591-66 AM501319	그는 생활 눈 이 가는 것은 것을 받는 것을 많은 것이 집에서 그 것을 가지 않는 것을 수 있는 것을 수 없는 것을 못했다.
ration	Use of piezoelectric pressure receivers in seismic explo- t at sea 68
	Oscillation-generating conditions in marine defemic sch 77
Ch. 6.	Some features of the propagation of elastic waves in the ad the ocean 92
Ch. 7.	Some interferences in marine selemic prospecting 112
	Instruments and methods of marine scienic ranearch in the
Ch. 9. vesti	Some special ways of interpreting the data of selemic in- gations at sea 147
Ch. 10.	Some results of marine seismic research in the USSR - 167
Ch. 11. Ch. 12. Card 3/4	Conclusions 177 Bibliography 179

< 3r

and paralities

24

the second

the table

4.4642

Part of the second second



	"APPROVED FOR I APPROVE處 K公務策													1.1	÷.,		
		N 3.	euro 4 ¹	logic 65.	disor	rders	in	acute	hypo	thermie	. Veer	2• ~ 17	ed.zhu	• n	c.1:	30-	
												an ti Filip			(MIR	A 18:10))
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·														1	- 1	
	•															in an an	•
						2			•						1		
· .	1997 - 1997 -													4			
		· .											4.1				
					a di seri se			· .·									۰.
		e ser l'a					÷.,	ne gree									, î
								·					•				
										•	i in se						
				•		. 11				÷ .				11		1.1.1.1	
												$\frac{1}{2} = \frac{1}{2}$	÷		· · ·	1	
		· .				1											
											il.	$\mathcal{L}^{(i)}(\mathcal{L})$					
												÷					÷.
								•								2.1	
	and the second second								1.1		di se	1. 1			. 1		1

1.21



ZVFREV,	V.A.;	BONDA	RENNO	2010	• • •				11.41-42		
	Canto	ing of	blast	furnace	coolers.	1.1.	prod.2V+	11.50	(MIBA 18)	8)	
	N 16	4.									
				•							
											1 · · · ·
				1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -							
											:
				÷ 1	1						
											de la companya
									:		
									:		
									i		1
						,					
								÷1.			
								1			
							1 A B		:		
					· · ·						
										4	i de la companya de En esta de la companya
					a de la compañía de l						
							4			1	
								111-11			